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10 June 2011 
 
Mr James McGiveron 
Transport Workers' Union of Australia 
WA Branch  
PO Box 8497  
Perth Business Centre  
PERTH  WA  6849  

 
 

By email:  info@twuwa.org.au  

 
Dear Mr McGiveron, 
 
Re:  Financial Reports - Y/E 31 December 2010 - FR2010/2863 
 

s.268 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) 
 

We refer to the full financial report and concise financial report for the WA Branch of the 
Transport Workers' Union of Australia for the year ended 31 December 2010. The documents 
were lodged on 5 May 2011 under s268 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
(RO Act). 
 
The documents have been filed. 
 
The following information is provided to assist you in future years. No further action is required 
with respect to the lodged documents. 
 
Auditor’s Report - incorrect reference to section 273  
 
The Auditor’s Opinion in the Auditor’s Report for the full financial report stated, in part, that: 

 
... the financial report ... is in accordance with section 273 of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009 ... 

 
This wording was incorrect as section 273 is not relevant. This particular part of the Auditor’s 
Opinion must be reworded in future years to state: 
 

... the financial report ... is in accordance with the requirements of Part 3 of Chapter 8 
of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ... 

 
Please note: if any future Auditor’s Opinion refers to s273 (rather than Part 3 of Chapter 8) this 
office will request the branch to provide a new Auditor’s Report. 
 
If you have any queries please contact: (03) 8661 7990 or andrew.schultz@fwa.gov.au 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
Andrew Schultz 
Tribunal Services and Organisations 

mailto:info@twuwa.org.au
mailto:andrew.schultz@fwa.gov.au


Transport Workers Union 
Western Australian Branch 

ABN 37 494 080 681 

Jim McGiveron 
Elrancrr Secretary 

3r'd Floor, 82 Beaufort Street Perth We$tern Australia 

· PO Box 8497 Perth Business Centre Perth 6849 

Phone: (08) 9328 7477 " Facsimile: (08) 9227 8320 

Certificate of Secretary or other Authorised Officer 
S268 of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

I James Lawrence McGlveron of the Transport Workers Un1on of Australia 
Western Australian Branch certify: 

• That the documents lodged herewith are copies of the Full Report, and the 
Concise Report referred to in s268 of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009; and 

• That the Concise Report was provided to members on. the 29th March 
2011 in accordance wfth s265 of the Fair Work (Registered Orgahiaations) 
Act2009;and 

• That the Full Report was presented to a second meeting of the Branch 
Committee of Management on the 04th May 201 t in accordance with 
section 266 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Signed: 

,.,-- 0. '·..... • C a me; LaWrenc .·· cGiveron 
(Branch Secretary) 

Date:4_ Lf?..y 12.o 1/ 
I 
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ACCOUNTING OFFICER'S CERtiFICATE 

11 James Lawrence McGiveron, being .the officer responsible for keeping the accounting 
records .of the Transport Workers'' Union of AUstralia, Western Australian Branch, certify 
that as at 3:1 December 2010 the number of the effective members in the organisation 
was 10,017. ' 

Iii tny opinion: 

(i) 

{:iii) 

(iv) 

·(v) 

(vi) 

(v} 

the attached accounts show a true and falr view.of the financial affairs of the 
organisation ar31 Decernbet201 o;·· 

a record has been kept of all moneys paid by, or collected' "from members of the 
organisation, and all moneys so paid or collected have been credited to· the. "bank 
account or accounts to which these moneys are .to pe credited1 in accordance 
with the rules of the organisation~ · 

before .any expenditure was incurred by the orgaoisation, :approval of the 
incurring ofthe expenditure was. obtained within the rules Ofthe organisation; 

with regard to fllnds ofthe organisation raised by compulsory levies or voluntary 
contributions from members, or funds other than the General Fulid operated in 
accordance with the' rules, no payments were made out of any such fund for 
purposes other than those for Which the fund was operated and as approved in 
accordance with the rules ofthe organisation; 

aU loans or other financial benefits; granted to persons holding office in the 
organisation were authorised in accordance with the rules of the organisation; 

the register of members of the organisation was maintained in c;lccordance with 
the FairWork (Registered Organisations} Act 2009. 

the ownership of assets held by the West Australian Branch of the Union form 
part of the Federal Union Assets. 
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INOI:PENDEN'f AUDITOR REPORT tO THE :MEMBE:RS OF THE 
TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA WESTERN 
AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

Report on the Financial Report 

We have audited the accompanying financial report of The Transport 
Workers' Unloh of Australia. Western Australian Branch, which comprises 
the statement offin.ancifJI position ::is at 31 Decembei"2D10, the statement of 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in et;tt.:Hty ~ncl statement of 
ct~sh flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of 
:significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and 
committee of management statement. 

Branch Committee of Management's Responsibility for the Financiar 
Report 

The members of the Branch Committee of Management are responsible for 
the preparati<in and fair presentat[On of tne fiiiancial report in accordance 
With Al)straflan Accounting $fa~Jdards , (lncludhig Al.l!1tr:t;)llt;tn Accounting 
lntE:rpr('lt9tiorrs) and {or s~ch i[1ternal control as the committee of 
management determines is necessaty to enable the preparation of the 
financial rf!port that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
olerror, 

Auditor's· Responsibility 

OuY resporisibillty is to express an opinion on the finanCial· report based on 
our audit We c<lnducted our audit in accordance with Australian Awditjhg 
Stanqards. Tlie~e Auditing Standard~ requite th:;it we comply with rerev<::~nt 
ethical requirernEHits refaHi)g to audit engagements and plan. and perform 
the audit to ootain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free 
from material misstatement 

An audit involves 'performing procedures to obtaih audit evidence about tile 
amounts and disclosures in the financial report · The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. 
lri mal<ing tnose risk assessments, the auditor considers Internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and falr presentation of the finan~ial 
report in order to destgn auqif procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, bt,Jt not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's Internal controL An audit also includes 
evaluating fhe appropriateness cif accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting esflmates made by the Branch Committee of 
Management, as well as avaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
report 

We believe that fhe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Independence 

ln conducting our audit, we have complied with the ihdependence 
requirements of the Australian professional accounting bodies. 

Butler Seffineri (Audit) P~ ltd 
A.C.N. 112 942 373 

Register!'ld CQrnpany Audilor Number 289109 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 

Chartered 
Accou r1ta i1ts 
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Unil 16, Firsf Floor 
Spedr\Jm Offices 
100 Railway Road 
(Cnr Hay Street} 
S'vbioco WA 6008 

locked Bag 18 
Subiaco WA 6904 
Austrl:llia 

Phone: (08) 6389 5222 
Fox: (08) 6389 5255 
Ernaif: mail@butlerselfirieri.conwu 

Dtredors: 
Cofin Butler 
FCA 

Pcml Chabrei 
FCA 

lucy Gat·dner 
CA 

www.butlersettineri.corn.au 



Auditc>ris Opinion 

111 our oplnlon, the financlal report of The Tran~port Worl<er~f Union of Austr~lia, 
Western Ai,.Jstrafil':ln br<an~h is in l:lGc:ord\'JriQe with $ecfion '273 of fhe Fair Work­
{Registsred Organisations):Acf2009 , including: 

a] -giving a true and fair vle.W of th_e entity's firi~li:tolal position as at ~1 
Decemher2010 and ofltspertor:manoe·forthe yeate.t'ldedonthafq::;ttei ariel 

I:)J complying witn Australian Accottnfiqg Standards (including Australian­
Accounting Interpretations}. 

li;. relation to tnetecovery ofWages activity: 

:i} to at lhe scopeof the auditencompassed recovery of wages activity; 

'II} ,thatthefl~ancial statementsand hates and recovery of Wages activity financial. 
tE!pott properly arid fairly report an information required by' the reporting' 
guidelines of the Industrial Registrl:lr, Jncluqing; 
t) ·atly feE:l$ c;harged to or reirnl:)ursernents of expenses · crarmed .. from 

· members and others forrecovery of wages activity; and · _ 
.2) any donations or other contributions deducted ftomJecovered money; and 

4ii) any othet:JegUiremeht~ imposed by the Reporting Gliictelines or PE!rt 3 of 
,Chapter 8 otth~ Fair Work{ReglstE}rea Organisations) Aot2009. 

BUfL~RSETTINERI (AUDIT) PTY LTD 

l:l!JOY P GARDNER 
Dire.ctor 

Pettli 
Date: 25 March 2011 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION' OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANC-H 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDE~D 31 DE'CE.IVIBER 2010 

Revenue from: operations 

Impairment expense 

Other expenses from ordinary activities 

OpE;Jrating surplus 

Other cornr>'tehensive income 

Other comprehensive :income 

Total comprehensive ihcome attributable. 
to members 

NOTE 

3 

4(a) 

4(a)· 

4(c) 

12 

2010 
$ 

4,050,540 

(99,983) 

(551'435) 

(3,678,782) 

. 216,340 

216,340 

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report. 
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.2009 
$ 

:(73,320) 

(3,093,846) 

. 688;943. 

.. 688,943 



TRAN~SPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRAliA 
. ·WE.STERN .AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

S!ATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
. ASAT 31 OECEMBER2010 

. CURRENT ASSETS 
'Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade and other receivables 

· Prepald expenses 

N'ON CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 
PrO'perty 

Tofal Current Assets 

NON 'CURRENT ASSETS 
Property·, p!ant and equipment 
Investment property' 

"Total :Non Current Assets 

:10TAL AS:se:ts 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade gtit:J other payables 
· Provis.ions 

total Ctn'rent Liabilities 

NON CURRENT' 1LIABlLITIES 
Provisions 

Total Non current Liabilities 

TOTAL. LIABILITIES 

TOtAL NET ASSETS 

MEMBERS' FUNDS & RESERVES 
Acau-mufated funds 
Asset revaluation reserve 

NOTE 201.0 
$ 

15(a) 4,667,355 
5 '84,026 

8 

1 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

17,27·2 

. 4;768,653. 

680,000 

5,;44~;653. 

2~086;749 

2,086,749. 

7,535,402 

:343,185 
381i556 

724,741 

9;222 

9,222 

6;801,439 

5,590,747 
.1;210;692 
6,801,439 

The accompanying notes form part of this financ(al report. 
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.2009 
$ 

5,053;644 
82,602 

7;835 

5,144;081 

. 5,144,081 

1,683;447 
,360,000 

7,187,528 

236,270 
366,159 

602,429 

602,429 

6,·585,099 

5,374,407 
1r210;692 
6,5~5,099. 



TRANSPORT WORKERS; UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF' CHANGES lN EQUITY 
FOR tHE YEARENOED31 DECEMB.ER2010 

2010 

Total equity a.t the be~Hnning of tfue year 

Total comprehensiVe income for the year 

Total equity at the end of the year 

Retarned 
earnin;gs 

$ 

5,374;407 

216,340 

:5,590,747. 

:Retained 
earnings 

2009 $ 

Tdtf3J equity at the beginning of the year 4,685,464 

Total comprehensive income for the year 688,943 

Total equity at the end of the year 5,374,407 

'Retained 
reserve 

$ 

ti210,692 

~.210,692. 

Retained 
reserve 

$ 

1,192,450 

18;242 

1,210,692 

The accompanying notes form part of this finarrctal report. 

6 

Total 
$ 

6,585,099 

216,,340 

. 6;801,439 

·Total 
$ 

5,877,914 

.101,185 

6,,5$6.099 



TRAN.SPORT' WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

'8'TATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

CASH fLOWS 1H~OM OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Membet$hip reqeipts 
Interest received 
Other income 
Sustentation' fees paid 
Payments to sUppiiets and employees 

NOTE 

Net cash proVided .from operating activities 1;5(b) 

CASH FLOWS ·FROIVI]NVESTING · 
ACTIVITIES 

Payment for plant & equipment 
Payment for investml:lnt propl:lrtY 
Proceeds on sale ofplanr & equipment 

Net cash 'used i tllnvesting activities 

NetCCJecrease)/increase :in cash held 
Cash at the beginning of the financial year 

Ca·sh af the :end Of' the 'financial year t5(a) 

~010' 
'$ 

3;605,554 
231;319 
248,958 

(.362;334} 
(3,194,353) 

!)29;144, 

(941;3S3) 

2!),9!50 

(915,433)_ 

'(386,289) 
!);053,644 

4,667,355 

The accompanying notes form part of this fln:;mcial report 
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~2009 
$ 

a,511.,t31 
:233,390 
152,859 

(348r181) 
(2,681,259) 

·aei,943 · 

(235,56!5) 
56,364 

688;742 
4;364,902 

5,053,644 .... 



NOTE 1 

TRANSPORTWORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AOSTRAUAN BRANCH 

NOTES TOANO FORMINGPAR.TOFTHE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010; 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

This general purpose financial report has been prepared in accordance with Australian 
equivalents to lntero~tlonal Financial Reporting Standards (AIFRS),- othet authoritative 
pronoUncements or th€tAustralian Accounting Standards Board. 

lhe: financial report .has also been prepared under the historical cost converitiorl, as 
moqified by the revaluation of finanCial assets and liabilities,; . certain classes of 
property, plant and ·equipment c;~nd investment property. 

The bo·ard evaluates estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial report 
based on hist6rlcal knowledge and best available current ,information. Estimates 
ass{JmE:l ? re?soriable expectation of future events and are based on current ttends 
and economib data, ~obtained both externally and internally. There were no such key 
estimatEfs. or judgements made in these financial statements; 

The following ts a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the branch 
in 'tire preparation of the -fit1ancial statements:, The accounting poliQies have been 
consistently applied; unless otherwise stated. · 

The functional q:rrrenoy C!nd the presentation currency is .Australian dollars, 

(l;t) Income Tax 

The Union is E)Xemptfrom income tax lfHder s 50~ 151TAA 1997 Act 

(b) Revenu.e Recoggition 

Interest dt,~e on term deposits is recogrilsed as income on an aCC(Uals basis. Other 
revenue is: recognised at the fair value of the consideration receiVed. 

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents ineludes cas.h on hand, deposits Mid at call wlth financial 
institutions, other short term, highly liquid investments that are re::tdily convertible to 
known amounts of cash and whiqh are subject to an lnsignif(cant risk of changes in 
value, and bank overdrafts. 

For the purposes of the Statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and in 
banks, and money market investments readily convertible to cash within 2 working 
days, ne~ of outstanding overtlrafts. 

8 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND F~ORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR 'THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

NQTE 1 SUMMARY OF SlGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D) 

(d) Trade and other receivables 

Trade CJnd sundry debtors are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently 
measured net of provision for doubtful debts. Recovery of receivables is reviewed on a 
regular basis, and uncollectible balances are, written off: ' 

(el Property, plant and equipment 

Items of plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation, Property 
is carried at valuation. Depreciation is charged on a basis and at rates designed to write 
off the carrying value of assets over their estimated useful life to the Branch_., 

Property 
Plant & equipment 
Office refurbishments 
Motor vehicles 

2,:5% straight line. 
:t:5% - 40°/o' reducing balance 
10% - 37.5% reducing balance 
18.75% reducing balance 

ilndependent assessments of the fair value of land and buildings are obtained based on 
exiE!ting use and such assessments are used as ·a guide When revaluations are made. 
Revaluation increments are to be credited directly to the asset revaluation reserve. A 
revaluation decrement is recognised as an expense in the statement .of comprehensive 
income except to the extent that the decrement revises a revaluation increment-previously 
credited to the revaluation reserve. 

(f) Assetsheldforsale 

Assets held for sale; principally comprising a hOuse in Karratha, is held for sale and was 
sold subsequent to the year end. Assets held for sale are carried atvaluation. 

(g) Investment propertY 

Investment property, principally comprising an hi.dustrial unit, was held for short term 
rent€\1 yields. Investment property was carried at valuation. The industrial unit became 
owner occup'ied in 2010 and so was re-classified as property, plant and equipment. 

(h) Trade and other payables 

Liabilities for trade creditors and other amounts are carried at cost which is the fair value 
of the consideration to be paid ir\ future for goods and services received, whether billed or 
not billed to the company. 

9 



NOTE 1 

TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH .. . 

NOTES TO AND FORMING' PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER2010 

SUMMARY ·OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNJING POL.ICIES (CONT'D) 

(I) ProV'l$ion for employee benefits' 

Liabilities for annual leave are reported as current as !here is a current entitlement. 

L,iabiiities for long service are ,recognised as non current liabilities, to the extent that · 
. lher€l is no present entitlement, otherwise they are reported as current liabilities. 

(j} Impairment of assets 

An impairment loss is recognised forthe amount by Which the asset's carrying amount 
exceeds its recoverable amount. The :recoverable amount Is. the higher of an asset's 
fair Value less costs to sell and value in use. For ·the purposes of assessing 
Impairment, assets are grouped ·at tne lowest levels for which there are 'separately 
Jdenfifiable cash flows, 

(k)'New accounting standards and interpretations . 

Certain new accounting standards are interpretations have been published but are not 
mandatory for 31 December 201:0 reporting periods. The Union;s assessment is that 
these new pronouncements will have no impact on the amounts recognised in the 
financial sta'fements but may affect their disclosure in future. periods · 

NOTE2 INFORMATION TO BE :PROVIDED TO MEMBERS OR REGISTRAR 

In accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 
2009, the attention ofmem'oers is drawn to the provi$ipns of Sl!b-sections(t),(2)and (3) 
&~~n2n. -

272(1) (Appli<::ation for Information) A member of a reporting unit, or a Registrat', 
may apply to the reporting uhit for speCified prescribed information in relation to the 
reponing tmit to be made available to the person making the application. 

272{2) (Form of Application) The application must be in writing and must specify the 
period within which, and the manner in whlch, the information is to be made availabie. 
!"he period must not be less than 14 days after the appfication is given to the reporting 
unit. 

272(3) (Compliance) A reporting unit must comply with the application made under 
subsection ( 1 ). 

10 



TRANSPORT WORKERS1 UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WI::STERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE :FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR :ENDED 31 DECEMBER ,2010 

NOTE3 REVENUE 

Membership subscriptions 
Initial entrance fees 

Federai.'Commitfee expenses reimbursement 
Super Fund Director reimbursement 
Specific: grant income- Bluecarddevelopment 

Advertisir1g and 'Sponsorship 
Interest received 

SQndry income 

Total operating revenue 

NOTE4 EXPENDITURE 

(a} Depreciation 

The total, depreciation charge is made up,as follows: 

Buildings 
Plant and equipment 
Office refurbishments 

Impairment of:property held for sale 

(b) Loss on sale of fixed assets 

Loss on sale of' fixed assets 

11 

2010 
$ 

3;607,247 
16',089 

10,693 
'119,732 

2161'0 

4'1,750 
2.14;960 

37,459 

'' 4,oso:540 ' 

92,783 
7,200' 

'99,983 

·, .. , .. , 55,435 ' 

2009 
:$, 

3,4()8,039 
1,3,944 

28;148: 
114,657 

1 ,0.25 

:24,'150 
166;199 

39,947 

3,856,109 

68,349 
4;971 

73,320 

25,463 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN aRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THI; FINANCIAL ACCOUNtS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

NOTE4. EXPENDITURE '(CONT;O) 

lO) Other expenses Is made up as follows: 

Advertising 
Affiliation .fees. 
Annualh:ie\ie '- Executive 
Annuallea\ie - Other 
Audit and accountancy Jees 
Bank chi;~rges 
Commission paid 
Cornpulsory levies toFederal Office levies 
Computer operating expenses 
Computer programming 'rnaintenance 
Consultancy fees 
Debt collection expenses 
Donations 
Federal council expenses 
Freight & couriers 
Fringe benefits tax 
Funeral benefit 
Gehsral expenses 

· Hire of equipment 
Insurance 
Lease expenses 
Litigation and other legal costs 
l,;ongservice- Executive 
long service leave - Other 
Meefing expenses 
Motor vehicle expenses 
{\llototvel:licie allowance 
Office refurbishment costs 
OrgenJ$'i:Hs' expenses " country 
Payroll tax 
'Ptesidei1fial honorarium fees 
Printing, stationery and stamps 
Promotional ptooucts pi.rrchases 
Rent, rates and electricity 
Repairs ;:.~nd mafnteriance · 
Starr amenities 
Staff/Oelegale.s tralnit19 
Subscriptions 
Superannuation contributions 
Sustentation fees -Federal Office 
Telephone 
Travelling and accommodation 
Uniforms 
Wages ~ Executive 
Wages ·Other 

12 

NOTE 

4(d) 

4(e) 

4(f} 

2010 
$ 

25,006 
86,662 
25,762 

18,698' 
25,326 

9,773 
4,958 

14,847 
20,152 

4,401 
16,432 
50,668 

7,128 
9,997 

22,497 
20,500 

5,964 
1:827 

:S0,230 
633 

126,162 
(1,143) 

71,042 
1'60,247 

44,600 

83,487 
11,213 
8,000 

235,673 
64,645 
44,713 

6;144 
1.778 

__ 6,403 
22,774 

2'02,316. 
362,334 

98,f)95 
185,245 

9,990 
438,680 

1.074,023 
3,678,782 

2009 
$ 

15;391 
77,963 
21,260 

15,696 
25,691 

9,318 
4,931 
3,629 

44,432 
15,618 
16,418 
21,150 
10;039 
:6,246 

22;366· 
19,500 
4,554 
1,552 

35,769 
3,300 

39,471 
Zf:l,958 

69,705 
119;795 
.45~()5o 

46,{)49 
47,922 

8,000 
:214,,163 

54,923 
34,472 

!5.700 
1,370 
8,842 

'11,154 
184,682 
348,181 

79;006 
116,179 

8,605 
323,561 
921,736 

3,093;846 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN :BRANCH 

NOtES TO AND FORMING "PART OF. THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

NOTE4 EXP,ENDITURE (CONT'D) 

(d) . Affiliation fees were paid as follows: 

Australian Labour Party 
Trades and Labour Council 
AMWU Alliance· 

(e) Donations were made as follows: 

ALP Donation 
Red Cross Bush Fire Appeal 
Willagee Campaign 
Darling Range Campaign 
Member Donation 
tNT Express 
ALP Stirling Campaign 

·ALP Cowan Campaign 
ALP Swan Campaign 

(f} Meeting tees: ancl expenses were paid as follows:· 

Branch Committee of Management 
Othermeeting expenses 

Fees or allowance paid to persons In .respect 
of their attendance at conferences or other 
meetings as representatives of the reporting unit 
Were as follows: 

Federal Committee of Matiagement 
Superannuation Fund Director Attendance 

NOTE 5 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 

Trade receivables 
Accrued interest 
Office holtfer loan 

2010 
$ 

24,375 
47,587 
14,700 
86,662 

11;391 

2,618 
{2,091) 

l,OOO 
7)500 
7,500 

22,750 
50,668 

15,650 
55,392 
71,042 

2·3,283 
40,743 
20,000 
84,026 

The loan is a long service leave adVance provided to the Branch Secretary. 
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2009 
'$ 

30,405 
47,558 

77,963 .. 

500 
5;000 
5,000 
5,800 
4t850 

21,150 

15;400 
54,305 
69,.705. 

5,,482 

5,482 

5,500 
57,102 
20,000 
82,602 



NOTE6 

TRANSPORT WORKERS' lJN'ION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF iHE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3t DECEMBER 2010 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

a) Interest Rate R.isk 

All financial assets recognised in the statement of finandal position are carried at cost and are 
recognised at amounts that represent a reasonable approximation of fair value unless otherwise stated 
in the applicable notes,-

Financial instruments 

31 December 2010 
Financial assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade and other receivables 

Financial liabilities: 
'Trade. and other payables 

Financial instruments 

31 December 2009 
Ffnanolaf ·assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents. 
Trade and·oth.er receivables 

Financialllabilltles: . 
Trade and other payables 

Weighted 
average effective 

interest rate % 

4.42 

Weighted 
averagE! effective 

interest rate% 

3.42 

b) Net Fair Values of Financial Assets and Liabilities 

Floating Non~interest 
interest rate bearing 

$ $ 

4.;665,751 

4,665,751;, 

1,604 
84,026 

85,630 

343;183 

343,183 

Floating Non~interest 
interest rate bearing 

$ $ 

5,85'3,349 

5,053,3'4!1 

1,295 
_82,602 

Total 
$ 

4;667,355 
84,026 

4,751;,381··· 

343,183 

343,183 

Total 
$ 

5 053 s-44 . t J 

82,602 

236,270 236,270 

236;'270 236,270 

The net fair value ef financial assets and finahcial liabilities approximates the carrying amount of the 
financial assets and financial liabilities as indicated in the Staternent. fihancial position. There are no 
urmacognised financial assets or financial liabilities as at 31 December 2010. 
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TRANSPORT WORKER.S' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTeRN AUSTRAI,..I~N.BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OP THE FINANCiAL ACCOUNTS 
FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

NOTE6 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT$ (CONT'D.) 

c) Credit Risk~ Exposure 

Oreciit r:lRk represents.the loss that would be recognised if counterparties 'failed to perform .as· contracted. 
The credit risk of financial assets of the entity which have been recognise<;! on the Statement financial 
position is the· carrying ai'nouht, net of any provision 'for doubtful debts. 

NOTE7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Land and buildings at valuation 
Less{ AccumUlated depreciation 

Plahtand equipment at cost 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Office refurbishment at cost 
Less.: Aocumulated depreciation 

LJprary <:It valuation 

. 2010 
$ 

1.662,500 

644,729 
(287,740) 

132;925 
(71,329) 

5,664 

2,086,749. 

2009 . 
$ 

1,302,500 

. 596,508 
(264,568} 

107,472 
(64,129) 

1,683,447 

TheT;ransporfWorkers' Union of Australia Federal Council are the. registered proprietors arid owners 
ofthe branch's offices. The office· property was acquired by<the expenditure ofthe WA branch 'funds 
and forms parr ofthe assets of the Branch,. 

The basis of valuation oNhe Union's office premises and industrial unit is fair market val4e based 
Up:oli a marl<et appraisal valuation carried out by Mr E Rogers, from an independent firm of Real 
Estate Agent$ and Valuers (Metway 'Real Estate) on the 21 ,January 2011. · 

'Land and Plant& Office 
Buildings Equipment Refurbishment Library Total 

$ $' $ $ $ 

Balance at 1 Jan 2010 1,302,500 331,940 43)'343 5,6f64 1,683,447 
Additions 180,497 25,453 205950 ~- .. - . 

Re-classified assets 360,000 360;000 
Disposals (62,665) (62,665) 
Revaluation (Note 13) 
Depreciation (92,783) (7,200) C99,983) 

Balance at 31 Dec2010 1,662,500 356,989 61,596 5,664 2,086,749 

15 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTI;S TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

'NOTE 8 ASSETS HELD :FoR SALE 

Property; :held forsaleat 1 January 2010 

Acquisitions. of assets 

Jtnpf!irmentJoss recQgnised in profitand •loss 

. Property held for sal.e at 31 Oecember 2010 

2010 
$ 

735,435. 

{55A35) 

.680,000 

2009 
$ 

-· 

The property held ror sale relates to a house in Karratha Which was initially purchased for the use by 
travelling execut!ve.s. Due to a change in strategy the property was put on the market A sale and 
purchase agreement was entered into in November 2010 and was ·completed in February 2o1t 
Consequently an impairment has been booked for tne excess of ·carrying amount ove~ subsequent 
sale proceeds~. . 

NOTE9 INVESTMEN'T PROPERTY 

Property held for lease at 1 January 20t0 

Re-classified assets 

Fair value adjustment 

Property held for lease at 31 December 2010 

360,000 

(360;000) 

342,258 

17.742 

a6o,ooo. 

The property previously classified as investment property relf:ltes to a industrial Unit that had tenants, 
Durin9: the year the property became fully owner occupied and as such: is no longer an investment 
property; 

NOTE10 'tRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 

Trade & Sundry cre.ditors 
GST payable (net) 

· 'Payroll liabi[ities 

16 

199,124 
53,657 
9Q,404, 

343,185 

128,643 
59;475 
48,152 

236,270 



NOTE 11 

TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTE:S TO AND 'FORMING. PARr OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNT$ 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OECEMBER'2010 

PROVISIONS 

The amounts expected to be paid to fund employees for their pro rata entitlements to annual leave 
and long service leave are accrued annually at current salary rates. Sick leave has not been accrued) 
·as any sick leave entitlernents are considered contingent and non vesting. 

Balance at 1 January 2010 
Net credit for the year 
Balance at 31 December 2010 

Current 
Non Current 
Balance at 31 December2b1 0 

Employee benefits are payable .as follows: 
Benefits payable to reporting unit officeholders 

Annual 
Leave 

'$ 
122,621 
25,762 

148,383 

;Long 
Service 
Leave 

$ 
243,538 
. {1 ,.143) 
242,3Q5 

148;383 233,173 
' . 9,222 

148,383 ··,242,395 

Benefits payable to other employees (excluding officeholders} 

NOTE 1.2 ACCUMULATED 'FUNDS· 

,A.ccumtilated funds atthe beginning ofthe year 
Operating surplus for the year 

Accumulatea funds at the end of the year 

.2010 
$ 

5,374;407 
216J340 

5,590,747 

Accumulated fUnds relate to surplus's built over the years since ''trading;1 began. 

17 

Tdfal · 

$ 
·366,159 
24,619 

390,778 

381,5$6 
9,222 

390,778 

158,120 
'232;658 

. 390,178' 

2009 
$ 

4.;685.464 
688,943 

5,374,407 



NOTE 13 

TRANSPORT WORKERSt ONION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3t 'DECEIYI.BER201 0 

ASSET REVALUATION RESERVE 

2010 
$ 

Balance at the beginning ofthe year 
RevaJu'Cition increment for the year 

1.,210,692 

Balance carried forward at the end oftheyear 1,210,692 

2009 
$ 

1.!192,450 
18,242 

1,210,692 

The revaluation reseNe is a 'reserve that accurnt.llates increments of fair Value ,adjustments 
to assets being 'carried, at fair value, Its ,purpose is to quantify movements in fair value to be . 
able to establish 'lin realised gains~on assets held. · 

Details ofrevaluatiorrs are at Note 7, 

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

No materi.al contingent liabilities exist as at 31 December.201 0. 

NOTE15 NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

{aJ Reconomation .of cash 

For the purposes offhe Statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and in banks, 
net ofoutstandlng bank: overdrafts, and short term money rnarket balances. Cash atthe end 
of the {inancial year as shown in the statement of cash floWs is reconciled to the related 
items in the Statement financial position: as follows: 

Gash Ot'r nand 
· Cash at banK ._.Biuecard tratnlng accot.tnt 

Cash atbank...:. Political/ Sponsorship account 
Cash at bank""" General account 
Cash 9t bank - Business Online Saver 
Cash at bank --Term t~·eposit 

18 

1;604 
'37,714. 
.39;.412 

79t;477 
933,21() 

21863,,878 
4,6(31,355 

1,295 
~4;'904 
s·e,m35 

741,699 
1JS2'5,872 
2,693,289 
5;053,644 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIALACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

NOTE 15 NOTES TO THE: STATEMENT OF' CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 

(b} Reconciliation of net cash provided by 
operating activities to operating surplus 

Operating surplus 

Non"cash flows in operating surplus; 
Depreciation 
Impairment of property held for !)ale 
(Profit)lloss on sale ofassets 

Changes in-assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) I Decrease in ;receivables 
(Increase)/ Decrease' in, prepayments 
Increase I (Decrease)' in accounts 'Payable 
Increase I (Decrease} in provisions 

Net cash proVided by: operating activities 

(c) Credit Standby Arrangements 

No 'bank' overdraft or other facilities exist as at year ·end; 

NOTE 16 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

2010 
$ 

~99;983 
55,435 
36,7'15 

(1,424) 
(9,437) 

106;913 
24,6:19 

529,144. 

(a) Employee benefits paid to office hblder:s ofthe WA Branch were as fallows: 

Motor venicle ancl telephone exper)ses 
Other fringe benefits - salary sacrifice 
Superannuation 

. 2010 
$ 

. 57,943 
17,330 
72,159 

:73,320 

'2!?,463 . 

15,808 
(618} 

13;809 
51,218 

86.7,943 

(b) Empleyee benefits pali;l to employees (excluding office holders) were as follows 

Motor vehicle and telephone expenses 
Other fringe benefits ~ salary sacrifice 
Superannuation 

19 

44,676 
8;542 

130,156 
183',374 



NOTE1'7 

TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NO"fES TO AND FORMING PARTOF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED' 31 DECEMBER 2010 

RElATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

loclud~d~ in the, reporting unit's current liabilities is an amount of $59,545 (2009: $62,498) 
owlng to. the Federal Office of the Transport Workers Union in relation to outstanding 
sqstentation f~es, payable to 31 December 201 0. · 

NQTE18 ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

ThE! Branch office is dependent on the Federal Officeforthe following: 

Federal Office Expense Reimbursements 
Federal Office Financial Assistance 

N01'E19 POLITICAL AND SPONSORSHIP FUND 

2010 
$ 

11,232 
63,636 
'74,868 

2009 
$ 

28,148 
63,636 

. 91,784 

The transport Workers Union (WA Branch) maintains a separate account known as the 
'~Political Fund and Sponsorship Account", Funds received from·advertising and sponsorship 
:revenue ar·e deposited to this account. The account is then used to pay out political 
donations, sponsorships and affiliation fees. 

The 'balance ofthe fund as at 31 December 2010 was $39,412 (2009: $56,584) with the 
funds being held in a separate Commonwealth. Bank account, which 'is interest bearing. 

NOTE20 SEGMENT INFORMATION 

The branch; whlcn is a division of the . Ti"ahsport Workers' Union of Australia, operates 
exclusively In Western Australia. 

NOTE21 DIVIDENDS 

No dividends have been paid or proposed during the year. 
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:NOTE22 

TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FORTHE YEARENDED31 DECEMBER20t0 

COMMITMENTS 

There are no capital commitmerits1 lease commitments or contr~ctual obligations ;as at 31 
'OE:lcember 2010. 

:SUBSEQUENT :eVENTS 

SQbse,qaenftq 31 December2010, settlement onthe sale of:the property atKarrath<l which 
is classified; as held for sale occurred. 

Other than the above, there are no significant events arising 'between the reporting date and 
the date that this report is signed 'which would have a material effect on the reading or 
untterstQ,nding of this financial report. · 

NOTE24 ,DOMICILE 

The entity is a trade union, domiciled in, Australia and operating from 3rd Floorr 82 Be,aufort 
StrS}et; Perth, Western Australia, 6849~ ·· 

AUDITOR'S REM UN ERA TION 

Audit services 
Non, altdlt services 
Accountancy work by related practice 
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2010 
$ 

13;180 

5,518 

2009 
$ 

11,469 

4,227 



TRANSPORT WORKERSj UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES 'TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNtS 
.FOR THE YEAR ENOE.D 31 DECEMBER 2010 

NOTE :26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND OBJECTIVES 

Market Risk 

Market risk is the risk of changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rate interesf 
· rates, The entity has no exposure to foreign currency risk as activities :are wholly performed 

Within Australia. The entity's exposure to interest rate .risk is limited to the money held in the 
ban~ accounts. Interest benefiting assets are managed in such a way,as to maximise results 
fbt" external marketforces. 

Credit Risk. 

Qredit risk is 'the risk of financial loss due to customers or other parties not meeting their 
contractual obligations and arises principally from receivables. The entity· has limited 
exposure to credit risk which is associated with minimal receivables. 

Liquidity Risk 

LiqUidity risk is the risk that entity will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they ·fall 
due. The entity has limited exposure to liquidity risk as there are ·few payables and ample 
cash available to settle •all payables. 

CapiJC11 management 

The entity's capital management goals are td ensure that the union has sufficient funds to 
serve its tWembers, The entity's oapit;al position at 31 December 2010 as follows 

dash and .cash equivalents 
Trade and other receivables 
Trade and other payables 

22 

.2010 
$ 

4,667,355 
84;026 

(343,183) 

4;408,.198 

2009 
$ 

5,053,644 
. 82,602 

(236,270} 



NOTE 26 

TRANSPORT WORKERS1 UNION OF AlJS'TRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTESTOAND FORMING PARTOfTHE FINANClALACCOU'NTS 
F'OR THE YEAR ENDED 31 D"ECEMBER 2010 

F'INANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND OBJECTIVE${CONT'q) 

Int~rest Rate Risk 

The entity;s exposure to market 'interest rates relates primarily to the entity's cash and cash 
equivalents. 

At balance date the entity had no financial liabilities subject to interest rate movements and 
tbefollowiog financial assets; 

Cash and cash equivalents 

2010 
$ 

......... 4.665,751 

;2009 
$ 

5,053,349 " 

The entity's policy is to review bank products and ensure the maximum rate of interest is 
earned on at call deposits, 

The following sensitivity analysis is based on the interesUate risk exposure in ·eXistence at 
the balance ·date; 

At 31 December 2010, if interest rates had increased by 100 basis pOints, the 2010 :profit 
and equity would have been.$46,658 higher ~2009$50,533) 
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TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUStRALIAN BRANCH 

WAGE RECOUPMENT TRUST ACCOUNT 

STATEMENT OF COI\IIPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR tHE YEAR EN OED 31 'DECEMBER ·201 0 

INCOME 

Trust receipts 
ltiterest received 

Bank fees 
Trustpayments, wages, ,recovered,& admln .charges 

Defici~pnoy Qf expe.nditl:lre over imoome 

. 2010 

$ 

1,000 

._1,DOO 

2 
1,000 

(21 .. 

STATEMENT FINANCIAL P.OSI'T"ION 
AS AT 31 ;DECEMBER 2010 

ASSETS 
Gash at Bank 

LIABILITIES 
Unclaimed monies 

NET ASSETS 

ACCUMULATED FUNDS 
Accumulated funds at the beginning of the year 
Deficiency of expenditure over income for the year 

Accumulated funds at the end of the year 

1.;458 

(893) 

565 

567 
(2) 

565 

2009 
$' 

836 

836 

836 

836 

1,460 

(893) 

567 

567 

567 

Cash funds are hefd in an interest bearing account at the Commonwealth Bank of Australia. 
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STATEMENTS OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR 
RECOVERY OF WAGES ACTIVITY 

CASH BASIS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2010 

(Prepared on a Cash Basis) 

Cash assets in respect of recovered' 
money at the -beginning of the year 

R~ceipts 
Amounts recovered from employers 
Interest received on recovered money 

Total receipts-

'Payments 
Deductions of amounts due in respect of 
membership for: __ 

- 12 months or less 
-greater than 12.months 

Deductions or donations or other -
contributions to accounts or funds of: 

- the reporting unit 

- another reporting unit of the organisation 

... natne of other entity 

Dedudions of fees- charged :or expense -
reimbursements to reporting unit 

Distributed to workers as r.ecovered wages 

Total payments 

Gash assets in .respect of recovered 
money at the end ofthe year -

Wages recouped in {he year related to 1 worker (2009: 1 worker). 

2010 
$ 

1;460 

1,000 

2,460 

2 

1,000 

'1.002 

1,458 

Aggregate recouped wages payable to workers but not yet-distributed as at 31 December 
2010 amount to $NIL 
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2009 
$ 

1,460 

836 

2,296 

836 

836 

1,460 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH' 

WAGE RECOUPMENT TRUST ACCOUNT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
31 DECEMBER 2010 

. NOTE 1; SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

{a) Basis of accounting 

. . 

This finanQial report is a special purpose fim:tncial report prepared for use by the branch 
administering the 'Trust The Trustees have determined that the Trust is not a reporting 

. entity. 

the. 'finaric'lal report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements ·of the 
following Australian Accounting Standards: 

.AASB' 1n31 Materiality 

No other AUstralian Accounting Standards, .Accounting lnterpretatioli·s or other 
iilUthoritafive pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board have been 
applied'. 

The financial report has been prepared on both accruals 'basis and a cash basis and is 
based on historic costs and does not take into account changing money values or, except 
where specifically stated, current valuation of non;.;current assets. 
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INDE;PENDENJ AUDITOR REPORT TO THE MEMBER$ OF THE 
TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA WESTERN 
AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

TEDDY BEARAPPEAL TRUST ACCOUNT 

Report on the Financial Report 

'We have audited 'the accompanying financial report of TheTransporfWorkers' 
Union of Australia, Western Austrarl'an Branch Teddy eear Appeal Trust 
Account,, Which compdses the statement of fihartcial po$itlon as ;al 31 
December 2010, the statement of compreoen()lve income for tt:J<;J Year then 
ended, nc;ites 'comprisin-g a summary or significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information. 

Branan Committee of Management's Respo_nsibility for the Financial 
'Report 

The members ofthe Branch Committee of Management are responsible for 
the preparation arid fa:ir pteserttatiort oftheHlnancial report'iti,accordahce With 
Ausfn::lliali Accounting Standards (including AUstrailan Accounting 
lntE!rj:lretattorii} ~nd for so¢h. fnternai control as the comrnitfeE! ofmanagement 
determines Is necessary to enable the preparation' of the financial report that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Resp'onslbiiity 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our 
audit. We conductea our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing 
Standards. These Auditing Stan-dards require that We compiy with releVant 
ethical reqldrernents relating to audit engagements and plan· and pertorth, the 
audit to obtaib t13asonahle assurance whether the finanCial report is free from 
material misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedur"es to obtain audit evidence about the 
arttouhts and disclosures in the, financial report. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessrneot or the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In 
making those tisk assessments, fhe auditor considers internal control relevant 
to 1he entity's preparation and fair plesentatlon of the financial .report in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
(ot the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the e~ntify's 
internal control. An audit ,also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
made by the Branch Committee of Management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial report 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for· our audit opinion. 

Eh.ll'ler Settine1·i (Audit) Pty Ltd 
A.C.N.ll2942:373 27 

Registered Company Auditor Number 289109 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 

Chartered 
Accovntonts 

Unit l6r First Floor 
Spedrum Offices 
TOO Roilwoy Rood 
jCnr Hoy :Street) 
Subiaco WA 6008 

Locked Bag 18 
SubiEtco WA 6904 
Austt'ulia 

Phone: (()8) 6389 5222 
Fax: (08) 6389 5255 
Email: moil@bullerseltined.corn.au 

Directors: 
Colin Butler 
FCA 
P~ul Chabrel 
FCA 

LtJt:}f Gardner 
CA 

www.butlersettineri.com.ou 



Independence 

In conducting :our audit, we have complied with the Independence requir~ments pf thf} 
Australian professional accounting bodies. 

Auditor's Opinion 

ln ow· opinton, the finanCial report of The Transport Workers' Union of Australia, 
We.stern Austral!an Branon Teddy Bear Appeal: Trust Account; gives a true, and fair 
view of the fund's financial pos'ition as at 31 December 2010 and of its performance 
for the year ended on that date and complies with Australian Accounting Standards 
'(indudihg Australian Accounting Interpretations). 

Basis of -Accounting 

WithoUt mOdifying out opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statement, 
which describes the basis of accounting. The financial statement is prepared to provide 
!n'formatlon_ on the. Teddy Bear Appeal Trust Account and as a result may not be suitable 
for another purpp$e. , 

BUTLER SETTINERI (AUDIT) PTY LTD: 

LUCY P GARDNER, 
Director 

Perth 
[,)ate: 25 Match 2011 
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l'RANSPORT WORKERS' 'UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

TEDDY BEAR APPEAL TROST ACCOUNT 

,STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED.31 DECEMBER 2010 

INCOME 
Other income 
Interest income 
Total income 

EXPENSES' 
Donations and ·Cbsfs 

Total expenses 

Deficiency of expenditure over income· 

2010 
$ 

-~· 

3,591 

3,591 

(3;591) 

STATEMENT FINANCIAL POSITION 
ASAT 31 DECEMBER2010 

ASSETS 
Cash at bank 

LIABILITIES 

TOTAL ,NET :ASSETS 

ACCUMULATED FUNDS 
Accumulated funds as at the beginhii:'tg of the year 

. SUi"plus for the year 
Accumulated funds at the end of the year 

29 

1,511 

5,102 
(3,591) 
1,511 

2009 
$ 

2,840 

2,840 

(2,839) 

5,102 

7,941 
(2,839) 
5,'102 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

TEDDY BEAR APPEAL TRUST ACCOUNT 

NOtES 1'0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENts 
$1 DECEMBER 2010 

NOtE 1; SUMMARY OF SIGNIFJCAN't'ACCOUNTING POLICU:S 

(b) Basis of accounting 

This financial report ls a specJal purpose :financial report prepared for use by the branch 
admlnfstering the trust Account. The trustees hav~ determined that the trust is hot· a 
reporting entity. · 

The financial report has been prepared in a9cordance with the requirements of the 
fo'llowing Australian Accounting Standards: 

AASB 1031 Materiality 

No other Apsfr(31ian Acc;ounting Stc.tnd<lros, Accounting Interpretations or other 
· authOritative pronouncements: of the Australian Accounting .Standards Board have 'been 

applied. · 

The financial report has beei1: prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic 
c:osts ano ooes not t!lke into .account changing money values or, except where 
specifically .stated, current valuation of non~current assets. 

30 



OPERATING REPORT201·0 
·1RANSPORfWORKERS UNION~[WABRANCH}. 

PRINCIPAl.·ACTIVm!Es 

The Prinolpal ,actiVIties of the Union during the reporting period were. to provide industrial 
god ising services to the members ·consistent with th.e objects of the Union and 
paiiicu rly the object of protecting and improving the interest of the members, 

The 'Unions principal acfivities resulted in maintaining and improving tHe wages and 
conditions of emplo~ment of the membership; particularly for ;those members in 
·collective enterprise agreements· negotiated by the Wni<.:m •. 

Tl:!ere were no significant changes in the nature of 'the Unions principal l:lCtivities during 
the reporting period, 

FINANCiAL AFI=AIRS 

There wem no significant changes· to the Unions: finl:lncial affairs during tHe reporting 
period; 

MEMBERSHIPOFTHE UNION 
. ' 

Tbe nqmber qfpersons that were, as of tbe 3~,sr Oecem l;>er 2m 0, record(;}d irrthe regist<?r 
as effective mentbers was 10,017. 

The number or persons ·who were, as of the 31st 'Oecember 2010, employees of the 
reporting un.lti Including both full4ime emplo~ees and part~time etnplo~ees was 17. 

RESIGNATION FRQI\II UNION . 

Clc;ruse 11 of our ruiEls detqils therlght ofa member to resign from the union: 

11. Resignation from Membership 

(1} A Member may resign from Membership by notice 111 Writing addressed and 
deUvere.d to the Branch SE?cretary .of the Sranch in wbioh the member is 
·enrolled, 

(2.) A notice of re$ignation from Membership takes effect: 

(a) if the Member has cease·d to· be E:Hgible: 

:(i) on the day on which the noiic~d is received by the Union; 

(ii} on the -day specified ih the notice; 

whlchev,er is later~ or 
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(b) in any other case: 

~i) at the ena of 2 weeks after the notice is received by the Branch 
Secretary; or 

· (ii) on the Cl<3Y specified in the notice: 

whichever ts ·iater. 

Any Dues payable by not paid by a former Member, in relation to a period 
before the Member's resignation from the Voion took effect, may pe sued for 
and recoverea Th accordance With rule ·a1 as a debt to the Union. 

{4} A nofioe delivered in accordance with sub,.rule {1} is deemed to have been 
receiVed by.the Union when it was delivered. 

A notice of resignation that has been received by the Union is not inValid only 
pe(}ause it was notaddressecJ and delivered in accordance with sqb~rule {1). 

{6) A 'resignation from Membership Js valid, even if it was not effected in 
accordance with this rule, if the Member is informed in writing by the Union 
that tile. resignation has been accepted. 

SUPERANNUATION FUND TRUSTEES OR DIRECTORS 

James L.awrence McOiv~ron !sa Directoroftl1eTWUSuperannuation Fund 

COMMI"TTEE OF MANAGEMENT 

The hame of each person, who was a member of the 'Committee ofManagement of the 
reporting uni~ during the financial year ended 3~st December 2010, ,and the period fo( 
which he or she held sucli a position during that year is detailed as follows: 

·csommittee M~Hnber 
Ray McMillan 
Marl< Bebich 
Jarnes MoGlveron 
RicharQ Burton 
Robert Dunn 
PaUl Asian 
John Cain 
Johrt Davis 
Timothy Dawson 
NeVille Hodgson 
John Johnston 
Michael Knowles 
Jeff Williams 
Jenny Davies 
Michael' McG!veroh 
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Period Position Held 
01101110 - 31/12/10 
01/01/10 .... 311121'10 
01/0 t/10 '-'- 31112/1 0 
01./01/1.0- 31/12/10 
Otl01It0- -31112/10 
01/01/10- 31/12/10 
01/01110-- 3,1/12/10 
01/01/10.;;,. 31112/10 
01/01/10- 31/12/10 
01/0111() _, 31/t2/10 
01101/10 -3-t/12/10 
01/01/10 - 31/12/1 0 
01J01110- 31112/10 
otto1l10- ;nt~211o 
01l01l10- 31I12/10 



Signed: 

Dated fbisR-¥day of March 2011 
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~COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMEN:T STATEMENT 

In accordance these are resolutions passed by the committee of management of ·the Western Australian 
Branch or the TWU and that tb!3 resolutions pa~>sed relate to the general pUrpose financial report ofthe 
WA Branch of the TWU for the financial yaar ended 31 51 .December 2010 passed at their meeting on241

h 

March 2011, in the opinion of the committee ofmanager:nent 

c) 

d) 

thefinanci~ll statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting :standards; 

·the finam::ial statE!ments and notes.: corn ply- with the reporting gUidelines .of ·the General Manager 
of Fair Work Australia; - -

the fihaneial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the fir1ancial performance; .financ::ial 
position .ahd, cash flows of the reporting unitfor the financial year to· which they relate: 

there are re;:~sonable grouncls to beli¢veuhat the reporting Unit will. be able to pay its debts as and 
when they become clue and payable; Mt:l -

during 'the. financial period ended 3 t December 201 0 and since the end of the 2010 year;: 

(i). 

(ii). 

(iv), 

(v). 

:(vi). 

meetings of the committee ·of management were held in accordance' with the rules of'the 
organisation Including the rules of a branch concerned; and . 
the financial affairs. of the reportibg unit nave beeii managed in accordance With. the rules 
ofthe organisation including the rules of a branch concerried; and 
the finahcial records ofthe reportingunit. have been kept and ·maintained in accor<l<:ince 
with the Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the Fair Work ~Registered 
Organisations} Act 2009; and 

· where the organisation consists ot 2 or more reporting units, the financial records of the: 
reporting unit have been kept. as far as prc:~cticable; in a consi!:;tent manner:fo each of the 
other reporting units of the organisation; and 
the information sought in any request of a member of the reporting unit or a Registrar 
duly made under section 272 of the f=air Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 has 
been furnished to the mernberotRegistrar; and 
there has been compliance With any ordedor inspection of finanCial records made by the 
Commission under section 273 of the 'FairWori<:(Registered Organisations) Act. 2009, 

f) in telatlor;:t to recovery ofwages activity:· 

(i). 

(iii). 

(iv). 

(v). 

the financial report on recovery of wages. activity has been faiily .arid accurately prepared 
in accordance with the requb:ements of the reporting guidelines oftne General Manager 
of Fair Work Australia; and · · -
the committee of management caused the auditor lo ·include in the scope of the audit 
required under subsection 257(1} Of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
an recovery of wages activity by the reporting unit in which revenues has been derived for 
the financial year in respeGt of such activity; and . 
no fees or reimbursements •of ·expenses in relation to the recovery of Wages activity or 
donations or other contributions were deducted from moneys recovered from employers 
on behalf of workers other than reported in the financial report on recovery of wages 
activity and the iiotes to the financial statements; and . · 
'thp'f prior to enga9ing in ·a·ny recovery of wages aotfvity, the organisation has disclosed to 
members by way of written po)ic_y 1'111 fees to be cliarged or reimb(Jrsement of expenses 
teqt:Jired for recovery of wages activity, and any likely request for donf.ltions or other 
contributions in acting for a worker in recovery of wages activity; and 
rio fees or reimbursements of expenses in relation to recovery of wages activity or 
dont.~jions or other confribtifions were d!ilducted from moneys recoVered from employers 
on behalf of workers until distributions of recovered rnoneY were made to the Workers; 
and 

1 



g) tnat ih accordance with Section 265(2) of the Fai(Work (Registered Organisations) Act 
2009 the Western Australian Branch of the TWU committee of management resolves that a 
concise report is to be provided to the mernbers and should a rnernl.)er requesr a copy ofthe 
full report and auditor's .report one is to be provided to them. 

Signed ·~i~~~c~~::j 
Dated thi~-¥ day qf N4t<c;-/ 2011 
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INlJEPENDEf\11' AOOtrOR REPORT TO tHe 1\ifEI'vlliERS OF THE 
TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALrAWESTERN 

AlJSTRALIAN BR.ANCH 

R~port on the Financial Report 

W~ have aQdited the ~c¢.. . :anyting financial report of The Tral'!$pott 
Workers' Union of Australi . e$ti:m1 Avstralian s·ranc:;rr, · wlilch comprises 
the statementoflinancialpositlon as.at31 December201Q·, thestatementof 
t:QJfl_prehtimsive iricome, state111ent of changes in e~ui\y and statement:of 
¢a};h . flows for the year .tften ended/ n.dtes comprising a sumiY\a(Y of 
significant a:Gcounting polll:?les aM other explatl~locy Infotmation, and 

-committee of management $tl;itement. · 

aranclt com.mitt~e of Marte\gementls :Respon$iliilitY for the Finanotai 
R~pC>rt: 

The members of the Bran()h Commilt€le of Management a:re respoO~Ihle for 
1he preparation and fair presentation of the ffnanclal report In accordance 
with Australi~h Accounting 'Sf?ndards (including .Australian Accounting 
liitetpretatkill$) and for SUCh inl!3r'nal oont)'p[ ·. cas th.e committee . of 
n1~!iagement odetermJne$ is. iiece~s~ry to en~l;ile the prepar<¥tion: of the 
financial report mat J~ fr~~r frgm material mlsl3'talemenl. ·whethe?rdUe fo fraud 
or error: 

Our responsibility Is to express an opi[1fon on the finClnciai repOrt bas~;JCI on 
our audit We conducted our audit ln accordance wifh Australian Auditing 
Standards. These Auditing Standards iequire that we• corn ply with relevant 
ethic~l t.eq:tllrements relating to audit engagements and plan and peff'orm 
tne aWdit to obtE!ih reason~li>le ·af3.surance whetherthe lrnancisl report is free 
from material misstatemeht. 

An audit involves• performing procedures to obtain audlt evidence about the 
amounts and disclosures 1n the financial teport. The procedures selected 
depend on the auctitor'sjudgement, including the assessment of the risKs of 
material misstatement of the rfnancl~l tlilPOct, Whether \:iue to fraud or error. 
In ·making those risk assessments, the ~udilor ·considers iAternal ctihlrdl 
relevan~ to the entityls preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
repOrt in order to· design audit procedures 1hat are ·appropriate in the 
circurtrstances, but not fot tile pUrpose of expressing ah oplniorr oh the 
effectiv~mess of the entitY'$ internal control. · An audit alsa i.ncludes 
evalualihg the ;:Jppropriatenesl? ef at;counting polipies used and fhe 
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Branch Committee of 
Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
report. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have: obtained is suffiCient and 
appropr,ii:lte to provide a basis for our audit opiniotl. 

In conducting our audit; we have complied with the independence 
requirements of the Australian professional accounting bodies. 

Bti:tler Se.ttineri (Audit) P~_l.td 
A,C.N. T 12 942 3Z3 3 

Reg1sfeted'C::bmJ5.tiiW Auditor N\Jniber 289109 

Liability limiMd by a scheme dpproved utider Professional Strmdards Legislation 

Chottered 
Atcounto.nts 

··~· .. ·· .. ·.·· .. · .. ·.•.·· .... · ... · •.. ·· .. ·.· ... ··.·········:··· 

L-

Utili t6; Ph:$l Floor 
Sp~drum Offices 
100 RoJiwoy Rood 
{Cni' Hitty Street) 
Subiaco WA 6008 

l.o~ked Bag 18 
S!Jilia(;o WA 6904 
Australia 

Phone: (08)6389 5222 
Fax: (08)6389 525'5 
Email: Iiloil@hullerselfirieri.coin.orr 

DireCtors: 
Colin Butler 
FGA 
Paul Chabrel 
FCA 

lu~y Gardner 
CA 

www. butlersetti neri .com. au 



Auditor's Opinl()n 

In our oplnion, the financial. report· :of Tne Trc;insport Workers' Union of Atl&traUa, 
Western Australian branch is in 'accordance With $ection 273 of the F'S:~if Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act.2009 , Jnduding: 

~) giving a trl.le and fair. vieW of the entitY'.s final1ci~l position as at '31 
Dec~n\b~r'2Q1 0' ~nd ofits petformance fbr the year ended oli that a ate;, and 

b) complying with. Australian· Accounting Standards (incrw;Hng .Australian 
Accounting Interpretations). 

In relation totherec::overyofwages activity: 

i) that the scope of the audit encompassed recovery of wages:activity; 

ii) that the financial statements and notes and recovery of wages activity financial 
report properly ahd fairly report all information required by the reporting 
guidelines ofthe Industrial Registrar, inclUding; . 
1) any fees charged to or reirnbL!n'!ements of eXpenses claimed from 

members and others for recovery ofwages activity; and . 
2) ariy·donations 6i' other' contributions deducted from recovered money; and 

Hf) · any other requirements irnpo$~d by tbe Reporting Guidelines or Part 3 of 
Chapter a; of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations): Act2009. 

l51.JTLER SEJ11NERI (AUDIT) PTY LTD 

LfVCY P <3ARDNER 
Director 

Perth 
Date: 26 Marcl't2011 
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TRANSPORT WORKERS; UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRAliAN :BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE ,INCOME 
FORTHEYEAR ENDE031 DECEMBER2010. 

Revenue fr9m operations 

Depreciation and~amorfisa:tlon 1;3xpense . 

frnpafrrnent expense 

Other expenses from ordinary activities 

Operating surplus 

Other comprehensive 'income 

Other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive income attributable · 
to rnernbers 

NOTE 

4(a), 

4(a) 

4(c} 

12 

.2010 
$ 

4,050,:!:>40 

{99;983) 

{55,435) 

(3,678,782) 

21.6';340 

216;340 

The accompanying, notes form part of this financial report. 

2009 
$ 

3,856;,109 

{13,320) 

(3i093;846) 

68'8,943. 



TRANSPORT WORKERS; UNION ()f', AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL:POSITION 
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 201 () 

·CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade and other receivables 
Prepaid expenses 

:NON CURRENT ASSETS HELD FORSALE 
Property 

·rotal Current:Assets 

NON CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equipment 
Investment property 

'"fotaf Non Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 
Provisions 

Total Current Liabilities 

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Provisions . 

Total Non Current Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

MEMBERS' FUNDS & RESERVES 
Accumulated funds 
Asset revaluEJtion reserve 

2010 
$ 

15(a} 4,667,355 
!5 84;026 

8: 

7 
9 

10 
11 

11 

12 
13 

17,272;. 

4,768,653 

680,000 

5,448,653. 

2,086,749 

'2,086,74f) 

7,535,402' 

343,185 
38t,556 

... · .. 724,741 ..... 

9,.222 

·9,222 

733,963 

6.:,·8Q1,439 . 

5,590,747 
1,210,692 
6.,801,439. 

The accompanying notes form part ofthis financial report. 

6 

2009 
$ 

5,053,644 
.. 82,602. 

7;835 

5,144,081 

5,144,08'1' 

1;;,683,447 
.36dJ>OO 

""''~2:;,~,:,0:_:4.::,3L:.,·4~47:,._ .. 

'7.187,528. 

236,270 
366,159 

602,429 .. 

602,429 

·. 6,585,099 

5,374,407 
1 210692 J I. 

6,585,099 



TRANSP.ORJ' WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALJA 
WESTERN AUStRALIAN BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF CHAN.GES IN EQUITY 
FOR THe,YEA.R ENDED 31 bECEMBER20fO 

'20f0 

Total comprehensive Tncome fortheye;;~r 

'total equity· at the end ofth€ryear 

Retained 
'EJarnings 

$ 

5,374.407' 

,2}6,$40 

·. '~,590,J47 .. 

Retained 
earnings 

2009 $ 

·ratal eqUity at the beginning oftheyear 4;685A64 

Total compreheosive income tor the year 688.,943 

Total equity attheendoftheyear · 5,374,407 

Retai.ned 
reserve 

$ 

1-,210;692 

Retained 
reserve 

$ 

1,192.450 

1J3,,242 

. ·1,210,692 ·. 

Tbe accompanying netes form part of this financial report. 

total· 
$ 

6.;585,099 

216,340 

6,8Qt,439 .. ·.· .. 

Total 
$ 

5i,877,914 

707,185 

·6;585,099 .. 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF CASHO FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ·ENDED a1 DECeMBER 20t0 

. CASH FLOWS FROM OP.ERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Membership receipts 
Interest received 
Other Income 
sustentation fees paid. 
Payments to suppliers, and :employees 

NOiE 

Net cash provid~(l from operating activities lo(b) 

CASH FLOWS FROM 'INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES 

Payment for 'Plant & equipment 
Pe1yment for investment property 
Proceeds on sale ofplant,& equipment 

Net cash used ii'l'investhig activities. 

Net (decrease)/increase in cash held 
Cash at the heginnin§ of the :finanCial year· 

Cash at the end of· the financial year 

201·0 
$ 

3;605r554 
231,319 
248,968 

(362,334) 
:(3,194,353} 

529,1-44 

{941,383) 

25;!1150 

,(915,433) 

{386,289) 
5,()53,64.4 

4,667,355 

The accompanying notes form part of this. financial rep.ort. 

2009 
$ 

3.,511,131 
233,390 
152,859 

(348.,1 .a 19 
(2;68t,256) 

861,,943 ...• 

(235,565) 
56,364 

(11.9,201) 

688,742 
. 4,364,;904 

$.,053,644. 



NOTE1 

TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FORTH~ YEAR ENDED' 31 DECEMBER 201,0 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANt' ACCOUNTING POLICIES' 

This gener~l purpose ·financial report has beert prepared in accordance with Australian 
equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standarqs (AIFRS), other authoritative 
;pronouncements ofthe.AClstraliah Accounting Standards :soatd·· 

The .financial report has also been prepared onder the historical. cost convention, as 
modified by the revalu~tion ·of financial assets and liabilities! certain classes; of 
property; plant~and equipment and lnvestrnentproperty. 

The bOard evaluates estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial report 
based' on historical knowledge and best available current information.. Estimates 
assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are :based on current trends 
and economic data; obtained. both externally and internally. There were· no such key 
<estimates. or judgements made in these,financial statements. 

The fofloWing, is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the branch 
in the preparation :of the financial statements. The: accounting policies have been 
·consistently applied, unless other:wise slat~S~d., · 

The functional currency and the presentation :qurrencyTs Australian dollars. 

(a) Income Tax 

'The Union is exempt. from 'income· ta~ unders 50-15 ITAA 1997 Act. 

(b) R'evenue Recognition 

Interest due on term deposits is recognised as income on an accruals basis. Other 
revenue is recognised at the 'fair' value of the consideration received. 

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 

Gasfl and cash equivalents. inCludes ca:sh mi hand1 deposits held at call with financial 
institi.!Jti<msi other short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to 
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risl<, -of change$' in 
value; and. bank overdrafts. · 

For the purpcrses of the Statement of cash flows, cash incfudes· cash on h:;md and in 
banks, and rnone}l market investments readily convertible to cash wlfhln 2 working 
days, 'net of outstanding overdrafts. 
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TRANSPORT WORKER$' UNION OF AUSTRAI,IA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE. FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR EN bED 31DECEMBER 2010 

NOJE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOQNTING POLICIES (CONT'D) 

(d) Trade and otherteteivables 

Trade and sundry debtors are initiafly recognised at fair valUe and subsequently 
measured netof provision for doqbtful debts., Recovery of receivables is reviewed {)n a 
regular basis, and: uncollectible balances are written off. 

(e) Property, plaht and equipment 

Items of plant and equipment are carried at cost 'less accumUlated depreciation. Property 
is carried at valuation. Depreciation is charged on a basis and at rates designed to write 
off the .carrying value of assets over theirestimated useful life to the Branch . 

Property 
Plant&. equipment 
Office refurbishments 
Motor vehicles 

.2.5% straight line 
1.5%- 40% reducing balance 
1 0%. - 37BYo reducing balance 
18,7 5% reducing: balance 

Independent assessments of the fair value of land and buildings are obtained based on 
existing use and such assessments are used as a ·guide when revaluations are rrrade. 
·Revaluation inc·rements are to be credited directly to the asset revaluation reserve. A 
Jevaluation decrement ls recognised as an expense it:J the statement of comprehensive 
·Income exceptto the extent that the decrement revises a revaluation increment previously 
credited to: the revaluation reserve, · 

(f) Assets held for sale 

Ass{:}ts held for sale; principally comprising a house Tn Karratha, is held for sale and was 
sold subsequenrto the year end. Assets held for sale. are carried at valuation. 

(g) Investment property 

lnveshtient propetiy, prhicipally cdniprfsing an ihdLlstrlaf Unit. Was held for snort term 
rental y,ieids'. Investment property was carried at valuation. The Industrial unit became 
owner occ.upied in 201 a and so was re-classified as property., plant ahd equipment. 

(h) Trade and other payables 

Liabilities for trade creditors and otner amounts are carried at cost Which is the fair value 
of the consiaeratioli to be paid in future for goods and services received,. whether billed or 
not billed to the company~ 

10 



NOTE 1 

TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION :C>F.AUSl'RALIA­
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING .PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FtlR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

:sUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CO NT' D) 

(i) Provision for employee benefits 

Liabilities for annual leave a(e reported as current as there Ts a current entitle'rnefit 

Liabilities for long service are .recognised as non current liabilities, to the extent that 
there is no present entitlement, otherwise they ;are reported as current 'liabilities: 

G) Impairment ofassets 

An 'impairment loss is recognised tor the amount by which the asset's carrying amount. 
exceeds its recoverable amount. Tne. recoverable amount is the higher of,an asset's 
fair value Jess costs to sell and, value ln use, For 'the p1,1rposes of assessing . 
Impairment, assefs are grouped .at the lowest Jevels ·tor whicn th.ere are separatelY 
identifiable cashflows.. · · 

(k} NeW·accounting standards and interpretations 

Certain new accounting standards are interpretations have been published but are 1110t 
mandatory for 31 December 2010 reporting periods. The Union's assessment is that 
these new pronouncements will have no impact on 'the amounts recognised in the 
financial statements bl.Jt.may affecttheir disclosure iri future periods 

NOTE2 ]NFORMATIONTO.BE PROVIbEDTOMEMBERSOR REGISTRAR 

In accordance with the requirements ofthe Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act 
2009, the attention of members is drawn to the ;provisions of ,sl.Jb-sections(1 ),(2)and (3) 
of Section·272. · 

2J~(1) (Application fQr Information) A member Of a reporting unit, or a Registrar, 
may apply to the reporting 'ut1it for specified prescrifued information in relation to the 
reporting unit to be made avallaole to the person making the application. 

272(2) (Form Of Application) The application rnus.l!De In writing and must specify the 
period within which, and the manner In which, the information is to· be made available. 
Tl:le periocl must not be fess than 14 days after the i;~pplioation is given to the reporting 
unit. · 

272(3); (Compliance) A reporting unit must comply with the application made under 
subsection (1 }. 
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TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF .AUSTRALIA 
WSSTERN AUSTRALIAN 'BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMSER '2010 

NOTE 3 REVENUE 

Membership subscriptions 
Initial entrance fees 

Federal Committee expenses reimbursement 
Supew Fund Director reimbursement' ' 
Specific grant income .,.. Bluecard development 

Advertising and sponsorship 
Interest received 

Sundry income 

Total operating revenue 

NOTE4 ,EXPENDITURE 

(a) Depreciation 

The' total depreciation charge is made up as follows': 

Buildings 
Plant and equipment 
Office refUrbishments 

' . 
Impairment of property held for sale 

(b} Loss oh sale. of fixed assets 

Loss on sale of fixed assets 

2010 
$ 

'3,607,247 
16,089 

10,693 
119;732 

2,610 

41,750 
214;,!;)60 

4,050;540 

92,783 
7,200 

99,983 

55,435 

36,715 

2009 
$ 

3,468,039 
13,944 

28,148 
114;657 

1,025; 

24,150' 
166,199 

39,947 

3,8$(:),1'09 ' 

68,349 
4;971 

73,320 



. TRANSPORfWbRKERS'lJNION OFAUStRAI..IA 
WESTERN AUSTR.ALIAN BRANCH 

N'OTE.S TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31DECEMBER2010 

NOTE4 EXPENI:HTURE(GONT~o.) 

(c) Other expense.s is made up as follows~ 

Advertising 
Affiliation fees 
Annu<~lleave - ExecutiVe 
Annual leave - Other 
AIJ~it~nd ~:~ccoun(C:lnG~dees 
·aankcharges 
Coroml~sion paid 
Compulsory levies to Federal Office levies 
Compoter operating $xpenses 
Computer programming maintenance 
ConsUltancY fees 
Debt colleCtion expenses 
Donations 
Federal counCil expenses 
Freight & c6uriers 
Pringe t>enefits t!:lX 
Funeral benefit 
General expenses 
Hire of e.quipment 
lnsorance 
Lease expenses 
Utigi:'\Uon and otne(legaJ costs 
Long service - .Executive 
J.png servi<::eleave""' Other 
Meeting expenses 
:Motor vehicle expenses 
:Motor vehicle allowance 
Office refurbishment costs 
Organisers' expenses • country 
Payroll tax 
'Presidential hOnorarium fees 
Printing, sUitiorierY and stamps 
;Promotional products purchases 
•Rent, rates and ele<::tricity 
Repairs and maintenance 
staff amenities 
'Staff/Del~gc:~tes traihil19 
'Subscriptions 
St!p~r<:mnqafion contributions 
Sustentation fees -Federal Office 
Tel~phone 
travelling and accommodation 
Uniforms 
Wages·- Executive 
Wages -Other 
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NOTE: .20'10 
$ 

25,006 
4(d} 86,662 

25(:762 

18,698 
25,326 
fj,t73 
4,958 

'14,841 
20,152 

4.401 
16,432 

4(e) ·5o,668 
7,128 
9,997 

22.497 
20',500 

5,964 
1,827 

50,230 
.. 633 

126,162 
:(1;t43) 

:~ 

4(f) 71,042 
160,247 
44,600 

-' 

83:,487 
'11,213 
. 8,000 
235',673 

64,645 
44,713 

6,144 
1,778 
6;403 

22~77'4 
202,316 
362,334 
.98,995 

185,245 
1'1i990 

438,680 
1,074,023' . 
3,678;782 

. 2009 
$ 

15,391 
77,963 
21,260 

15,696 
25,691 

!:),318 
4,931 
$,629 

44,432 
t5,()18· 
16,418 
21,150 
10,039 

(),24.6' 
:22,366 
J9,500 

4,554 
1,552 

.$5,769 
3,300 

39,471 
•29,958 

69,705 
'119,795· 

45,050 

·46,549 
47,922 

8,000 
214,1():l 

54,923· 
34,472 

5,700 
1.;370 
8,842 

11>154 
184,682 
348,18.1 

79,005 
116,179 

8,605 
323,561: 
921,736 

3•,093,846 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' :UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
:FORTHE YEAR t:NDI:D 31 DECEMBER.2010 · 

NOTE4 EXPENDI'tURE (CONT'D) 

(d) Affiliation :fees were paid as follows: 

Australian Labour Party 
Trades and Labour Council 
AMWW Alliance 

(e) Donations·were made as follows: 

ALP Donation 
R¢d Cross Bush Fire Appeal 
Willagee Campaign 
Darling Range Campaign 
Member Donation 
TNT Express . 
ALP Stirling Campaign 
ALP Cowan CampaigtJ 
ALP SWan Campaign 

(f) Meeting fees and expenses were paid as follows: 

Branch Committee of Management 
Other meeting expenses 

FeE;~s or allowance paid to persons in respect 
of their attendance at conferences or other 
meetings as representatives of the reporting unit 
were as follows: 

Federal Committee of Manggement 
Superannuation Fund Director Attendance 

NOTES TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 

Trade receivabies 
Accrued interest 
Office holder loan 

2010 
$ 

24,375 
47,587 
14,700 
86,662 

2,618 
{2,091) 

1,000 
7,500 
7,500 

~~·=22,750 . 
'50,668. 

15,650 
55,392 

. 71,042 

23,28~ 
40,743 
20,000 
84,026 

The loan is a long service ieave advance provided to the Branch Secretary. 
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2009 
$ 

30,405 
47,558 

.. 77;963. 

500 
5,000 
5,000 
sJaoo 
4;850 

21,150 . 

15,400 
54,305 
69,705 

5,482 

5,500 
57,102 
20,000 
82,602 



NOTE6 

TRANSPORT WORKERS' ONION OF .AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN. AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FlNANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OECEMBER 201'0' 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

a) Interest Rate Risk 

All financiai assets recognised ln the statement ;Of financial position :are carri,ed at cost and are 
recognised at amounts that represent a reasonable approximation affair vah.iE:U..thless otherwise slated 
in the applicable notes, 

FinanciaUnstruments 

31'December 2010 
Financiatassets.: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade and other receivables 

Financ;)a/lial:Jilities: 
Trade and other payables 

Financial instruments 

·31 December 2009 
Financial assets: .. 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade and other rec~ivables 

Frnancialliabilities: 
Trade and other payables 

Weighted 
average. effective 

interestrate % 

·•·4A2 

Weighted 
average effective 
·interest rate % 

3.42 

b) Net Fair Values of Finailcial Assets and Liabilities 

Floating . NorHnterest 
Interest rate ;bearing 

$ $ 

1;604 
·84,026 

To(al 
$ 

:4,667;355· 
84,026 

4;6.65,751' 85 630 . 4 '754 381 
. - .J ·········· c ' '··'-· \· •• __ ,, -- - .-

343,183 

343,183 

Floating Non ... interest 
interestrate bearing 

$ $ 

5,053,349 

5,053,349 

1 i295: 
82,602 

83,(397., 

236,270 

.. 236,270 

343,1.83 

.. 343,1f33 

Total 
$ 

5;053,644 
82,602 

·· .. 5,·136,246 .. 

236,270 

236',270 

The net fair value of financial assets and financial liG~biiJfies approximates the carrying amol!nt of the 
financial assets and :tinahcialliabllities as indicated in the Statement finandial position. there are no 
unrecognised financial assets or financiallla.bilities as at 31 Decem per 201 o. 
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TRAN.SPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3fDECEMBER 2010 

NOTE6 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONi' D) 

c) .Credit Risk Exposure 

Credit risk represents the loss that would be recognised if counterparties failed to perform as contracted. 
The, credit risk of financial assets of the entity Which have been recognised on the Statement financial 
position is the carrying amount, net of any provision 'for doubtful debts. 

NO'fE .1 PROPI:RTY, 'PLANT AND EQUiPMENT 

Land .and bUildings at valuation 
Less; .Accumulated depreciation 

Plant and equipment al cost 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Office refurbishment at cost 
less: Accumulated. depreciation 

Library at valuation 

2010 
$ 

1.,662,500 

644,729 
(287,.740) 

132,925 
(71;.329) 

5,664 

2,086,749 

2009 
$ 

1;302;'500· 

596,508 
(264,568) 

~07,472 
(64;129) 

;5,664 

The Transport Workers' Union of Australia Federal CounCil are tbe registered proprietors and owners · 
of the branch's offices. The office property was acquired by the expenditure of the WA branch funds 
and forms part of the assets of the Branch. 

The basis of valuation of the Union's office premises and industrial unit is fair market value based 
upon a. market appraisal valuation carried out by Mr E Rogers, from t:tn independent firm of :Real 
Estate Agents and Valuers ~Metwe~y Real Estate} on the· 21 January 2011. 

Land and Plant & Office 
Buildings Equipment Refurbishment library 'Total 

$ $ $ $ $ 

Balance at 1 Jan2010 1,.302,500 331,940 43,343' 5,664 1,683,447 
Additions 180,497 .25,453 205;$50 
Re-classified assets 360J000' -~ 360 000 ·_. - l---. 

Dispos:als {62,665) (62,665) 
Revaluation (NotEl t3) 
D'epreciation (92,78'3'). (7,200) (99,983) 

Balance at 31 Dec 2010 1,662,500 356.,989 61,596 5,6o4 2,08'6,149 

l6 



TRANSPORTWORKERS' UNION OFAUSTRAUA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEARENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

NOTES ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 

Property held for.sale at1 Januar'y2010 

AcqUisitions Of assets 

lrnpairment loss recognised in profit and 'loss 

Property held for sale at '31 December2oto 

2010 
$ 

735;435· 

(55A35) 

'680,000 · .. 

2009 
'$ 

The property held for saJe relates to a house in Karratha which was initially purchased for the use by 
fravelling executives. Due to a change in strategy the property was. put on the market A S(lle and 
purchase agreement was entered into in <November 2010 and Was; completed in February· 2011. 
Consequently an impairment has been booked for tbe excess of oarrying amount over subsequent 
sale proceeds. 

NOTE9. INVESTMENT PROPERTY 

Property held for lease at 1 January20'to 

Re~classified assets 

Fair value adjustment 

Property held for lease at 31 December 2010 · 

360,000 

·(360,000}. 

342,258 

17,742 

360,000 

The property previously classified as investment property relates ·to a indiJstriaf unit that had tenants. 
During the year the property became fully owner occupied and as: such 'is no lor:mer qn investment 
property. 

NOTE10 TRADE AND OTHER PAYAB·LES 

Trade & Sundry creditors. 
G$T payable (net) 
Payroll liabilities 

199,124 
53,657 
90,404 

343,185 

128,643 
59,475 
48;152 

236,270 



NOTE 1'1 

TRANSPORTWORKER$' UNION OF AUSTRAliA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN: BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
'FOR. THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

PROVISIONS . 

The amounts expected to be PC1id to fund employees for their pro rata entitlements to annual leave 
and .long service leave are accrued annually at current salary rates, Sicl< leave has not been accrued, 
as any· sick leave entitlements ate considered contingent .alld non vesting. 

Balance at 1 January 2010 
Net cteditfor the year 
Balance at 31 December 2010 

Current 
· Non Current 

Balance at ~1 December 201 0 

Employee benefits are payable ·as follows: 
. Beriefits payable to reporting unit officeholders 

Annual 
Leave 

$ 
1'22,621 

... · 25,762 
. .. 148,383 

148,383 

148,383 

. tong 
Service 
Leave 

Total 

$ $ 
243,538 $66,.159 
(1 ,143L .... 24,619 . 

242,395 ··~.· 390,1'78 . 

.233,173 
. 9;222. 

242,395 

381,556 
9,222 ·. 

390,778 

Benefits payable to 'Otherernployees: (exclUding officeholders) 
158;120 
'232,658, 
390,778 

NOTE 12 ACCUMULATED FUNDS 

Accumulated funds at the beginning ofthe year 
Operating syrplqs. for the year 

Accumulatedifunds atthe end ofthe year 

2010 
$ 

5,374,407 
216,340 

5,590,747 

Accumulated funds relate to surplus's built over the years since '1trading 1
' began. 

1$ 

2009 
$ 

4,685;464 
688,943 

5,374,407 



iRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WEE.Sl'ERN .AUSTRAL.IAN BRANcH 

Note$ TO AND 'FORMING PART OF 'THE FlNANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
. FOR THe YeAR ENDED ~1 DECEMBER 2010 

NOTEt3 ASSET REVALUAtiON RESERVE 

13~1aooe at the beginning oft he year 
Revaluation inctementfortheyeq.r 

'Balance carried.fOrward'-at:the endof'tb<:l'Ye~r 

2()10 
'$ 

1,2J0,692 

.2009 
$ 

Th<:l revaluation reserve ls a reserve thaf accumu.lates increments offair value adJustments 
Jo assets being carried at fair value. Jts PL!rpose is toquantify·movements.in falrValue•to be 
able to estahlishunrealised gi:Hns on assets held~ · · ··· 

befalls oHevaluations are at Note? .. 

'NOTE14 coNTINGENt LIABILitiES 

iNo material contingent liabilities exist as at 31 December 4010 .. 

:NOTE15' NOtE$ TO THE STATEMENT OF C.ASH FLOWS 

'(a) . Reconciliation of cash 

For the purposes ofthe Statement ofcash flows, cash includes cash on hand and in banks, 
•net of outstanding .barik overdrafts, and shOrt term money mark~t balances. 'Cash at the end 
of the financial year ;as shown Jn the statement of cash flows is reconciled to the related 
iltems in· the Statement financial position :as follows; · 

Cashon hand 
Cash at bank-Bluecard training .account 
Cash at hank ..... Politic.al l$ponsorshipa:ocounf 
I>ash at bank""' General account 
Cast:u;.tba:nk-Business Online Saver· 
Cash.atbank.~ Terrn deposit 

1,604 
37;71.4 
39,412 

791,477 
933'270· ·. - -· -' - : . 

2,863,878 
. 4667355 .. 
.. J • _J - • 

t,295 
'34,904 
61;3,585 

741,699 
1,525;872 
~.693,289 

. {5;'053,644 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIALACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010· 

NOTE 15 NOTES TO THE StATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 

{b) Reconciliation of net cash provided :by 
operating activities to operating surplus 

op'erating surplus 

Non-cash flows in operating surplus: 
Depreciation · · · 
'Impairment of property held for :sale 
(Profit}/loss on sale of assets 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Jncrease}/Decrease in<receivables 
(Increase) t Decrease in prepayments 
Increase l (Decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase f (Decrease) in provisions · 

Netcash. provided by operating activities 

(c) Credit Standby Arrangements 

No bank: overdraft or other facilities exist as at yea.r eng. 

NOTE16 EMPLOYEE BENE.FITS 

2010 
$: 

216,340 

:99,98$ 
:55,435 
'36;7~5 

(1,424) 
(9A37J 

106,913 
24;619 

529,1'44 . 

(a) Emplgy€le benefits .paid to office holders of the W.A Branch were as· follows: 

Motor Vehicle and telephone expenses 
Other fringe benefits ~·salary sacrifice 
Superannuation · 

'2010 
$ 

51,943 
17,330 
72,159 

147,432 

2009 
$ 

688,943 

73;320: 

25,463 

15,808 
(618) 

13,809 
51,21'8 

'867,943 

(b) Employee benefits paid to employees (exciudlng office hOlders) were asfoilows 

Motor vehicle and telephone expenses 
Other fringe benefits - salary sact'ifice 
Superannuation · 

20 

44;676 
8,542 

130,156 
18'3.,374 



NOTE17 

TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOtES TO AND FORntfiNG PART OFTHE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR: eND EO 31 DECeMBER 2010 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Included in the reporting unit's current liabilities is an amount of $59,·545. (2009: $62!498) 
oWing to the Federal Office of the Transport Workers Wnion in relation. to outstanding 
suste.ntation fees payable to 31 December 201 Oi 

NOTE.'18 ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The Branch office is dependent .on· the: Federal. Office for ·the following~ 

'2010 
$ 

Federal Office Expense Reimbursements 
Federal Office Financial Assistance. 

NOTE 1.9 POLITICAL AND SPONSORSHIP FUND 

11r232 
63,636 
74,868. 

,2009 
$ 

28,148 
63;636 . 
91,784 

The Transport Workers Union (WA Sranch) maintains a separate account known as the 
"Political Fund and Sponsorship Account". Funds rece·ived from advertising and sponsorship 
revenue are deposited to this account. The account is then Used to ·pay out political 
donations, sponsorships and affiliation :fees. 

TM balance of the fund as at 31 December 2010 was $39,412 (2009: ,$56,584) with the 
funds. being: neldin a separate Commonwealth .Bank accoont which is interest bearing, 

NOTE 20 SEGMENT INFORMATION 

The branch, which is· a division of the Transport Workers' Union of Australia, operates. 
· exclusively in Western Australia. 

NOTE 21 DIVIDENDS 

No dividends have been paid or proposed during the year. 
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NOTE22 

TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERNAUSTRALJAN 6RANCH 

MOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FlNANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR END EO 31 DECEMBER201 0 

COMMfTMENTS 

There are no capital :commitments, lease commitments: or contractual obligations· as at 31 
December2010, · 

NOTE 2.3 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent to 31 December 2010, settlement on·the:·sale oftheproperty at Karratha which 
is classified as held for sale 'occurred. · 

Other than the above, there are no significant events arising between the reporting date and 
the date that this ·report is signed which would have a material effect on the reading or 
understanding.ofthis financial report. 

NOTE 24 DOMICILE 

the entity is a trade uhioh; domiciled in Australia and operating 'from 3n! Floor, a·2 Beaufort· 
~treet Perth, We$tern. A~stralia, 6!349, 

NOTE25 AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION 

AUdit services 
Non audit services 
Accountancy work by related practice 

22 

2010 
$ 

13,180 

2009 
$ 

U.A69 

4227 '-



TRANSPORT WORKERS' ONION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN' AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMINCiPART OFTHE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

NOTE 26 FINANC(Al, RISK MANAGEMENJ AND 013JEC1]VES 

Market Risk 

Market risk is the Tisk of changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rate interest 
rates. The entity has no exposure to foreign currency risk as activities are wholly performed 
Within AUstralia .. The entity's exposure to interest rate risk'i's limited to: the money held'in.the· 
bank accounts. Interest benefiting ,assets· c;1re managecj Hn such a way as to mc:~ximise results 
fotexternal market forces. . ·. . 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial 'loss due to customers· or other parties .not meeting their 
contractual obligations and arises principally from receivables. The entity has limited 
·exposu~e to credit risk which is associated with minimal receivables·, 

Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that entity will not be able· to meet Its financial obligations as they fall 
'dl.le. The entity has limited exposure to liquidity risk as ,there are few payables ,ahd ample· 
:cash available to settle' aH payables. 

'C~pital mt:1n~gement 

The entityts capital management goals are to ensure that the union has sufficieht'flinds to 
serveits members, The entity's capital position at 31. December 2010 as follows . 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade and other receivables 
Trade 'and other payables 

2010· 
$ 

4,667,355 
84,026 

(343,183) 

4,408,198 

2009 
$ 

5:053;644 
82,602 . 

(236',270) 

4,899Jl76 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

NOTE 26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT' AND OBJECTIVES (CONT'D) 

Interest Rate .Risk 

The entity's exposure to market interest rat(:;)s relates primarily to the entity's cash and cash 
eql:livalents. 

At balance date the entity had no financla.lliabilitie~;> subject to interf:}st rat(:;)movf.1ments and 
the following financial assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

:2010 
$ 

4,665,751. 

2009 
$ 

5,053,349 

The entity's. policy is to review bcmk products and ensure the maxim.um rate of interest is 
earned on at call deposits. 

The following sensitivity analysis is based on the interest rate risk exposure in existence at 
the balanQe· date. 

At 31 December 2010, if interest rates had increased by tOO basis; points·, the 2010 profit 
and equity would have been $461658 nigher{2009 $50,533) 
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INCOME 

trust· receipts 
Interest receiVed 

.EXPENSES· 

Bank fees 

TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

WAGE RECOUPMENT TRUST ACCQI,JNT 

STATEMENT'OF; COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
'FORTHE'YEAR ENDED ~1' DECEMBER 20t0 

2010 
$ 

1,000 

.1.000 

J:tust payments, wages recovered & adtnin qbarges . 
:2 

l.OOO 
1.002 

Deficiency of expenditure over incorn.e 

:STATEMENTFINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AJ :.l1 OECEM13ER 2010' 

ASSETS 
Cash at Bank 

LIABILITIES 
Unclaimed monies 

NSTASSETS 

AcCUMULATED Fl.JND$ 
Acsumulated funds at the be.gJnnirig of the year 
IJeficlehcy Of expenditure over .income for the year 

Accumulated funds at the end of the year 

(893). 

565 

:567 
{:2:} 

2009 
$ 

. 836 

. 836· 

1A60 

(893) 

567 

567 

Gash funds are held in an interest bearing account at the Corntnonwealth Bank of Australia. 
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STATEMENTSCfFRECEIPTSAND PAYMENTS FOR 
RECOVERY OF WAGES ACTIVITY 

CASH BASIS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

· (Prepared on a Cash Basis) 

Cash assets in respect Of recovered 
mcmey at lhe beginning oftl:le year 

Receipts 
Amounts recovered from employers 
lhterest received on 'recovered money 

Total receipts 

Payments 
DedUCtions of amounts due in respect of 
membershrp for: 

" 12 months or less 
- greater than 12 months 

Deductions or donations or other 
contributions to accounts or funds of: 

~the reporting unit 

- another reporting unit ofthe organisation 

- name of other entity· 

'Deductions offees charged or expense 
reimbUrsements to reporting Unit 

Distributed to workers as recovered wages 

Total payments 

Cash assets !n respect of recovered 
mon·ey at the end of the year 

Wages recouped in the year relt}ted to 1 worker (2009: 1 worker). 

2010 
$ 

1,460 

2,460. 

2 

1;000 

1,002 

1,458 

Aggregate recouped wages payable to workers but not yet distributed as at 31 December 
201'0 amount to $NIL. 
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2009 
$ 

1,460 

. 2;296 .. 

836 

836. 

1;460 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

WAGE RECOUPMENT TRUST ACCOUNT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
31' DECEMBER 20t() 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(a) Basis· of.accouriting 

This financial report is a speCial purpose financial report prepared for ·use .by the oranch 
administering the Tr:ush The nustees have detetminecl that1heTrust is nota reporting 
entity; · 

The financial report has been . prepared in accordance With the requirements ·of 1he 
following Australian Accounting Standards:· 

AASB 1031 Materiality 

No other Australian Accounting Standards, Accounting Interpretations or •other 
authoritc;~tive pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board have beeh 
applied. 

The financial report has been prepared on both accruals basis and a cash basis and is 
based -oh historic costs and does. not take 'into account changing_ moneyvalues :or, except 
where specifically stated, currentvc;~Jwation ·ofnqn~cyr:rent assets. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDiTOR REPORT TO THE; MEMBJSRS OF THE 
iRAN SPORT WORKERS; UNION OF AUSTRAliA WESTERN 
AO"STRALiAN f:JRANCfl 

Report on the Financial Report 

We"have audited the accompanying finanCial report oft'lte Transport Workers' 
Union: of .Australia, Western Australian Branch teddy sear Appeal trust 
AcGount,, which compris~s "the statt;Jmen\ ot fioarwlal position ' as af 31 
Detl;)mpet 201<h the staf~rn~ri,t of e'ollJpreheDsive Income for the year then 
ended; notes compdsing a summary of significant accounting policies 'and 
other 'explanatory infbrmalion. 

Branch Committee of Man~g~ment's Responsibility for tile Financial 
Report 

ihe members nf the Branch ComrriTttee of Management are respolisibie for 
the preparation and fair presehtation 'Of the financial report In accordance wnh 
Australian Accounting $tandardS, (incl!J(ilng Austrt:ilian AccoLJnting 
lhterpr~tf:}tfons); aM foti34~hll1ternai~onJrt?l a:s th~ committee 'Qf management 
determines is necessary to ,enable the preparation ot the \financial report that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our 
audit We conducted our audit fh accordance With Austral!an Auditing 
Standards, ':rhe'se Auditing Btanoards reqoire; that we c0mply with relevant' 
ettrical requirements relating fo avdit engagemenls and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasone~bre ass(lrance whether the financial report ls free from 
material rnisslatement. 

An audit h1volves performihg _procedures to obtain aualt evidence about the 
amounts, and ,disclosures in the finanoiai report The procedures seJected 
depeod on lne auditpf's, jt.r(lgement, inoltu:ling lhe assessment of the risks, .of 
material misstatement of the financial report:, whetherdue to fraud or error; 'In 
making those risk assessments, the auditorconsfders internal control relevant 
to the entity's prep~fration and fafr ptesehtat(on Qt the financial repot't in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the citcurnstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing a:n opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasom:ibleness of accounting estimates 
made by the Branch Committee of Management, as Well ,as evaluating the 
overali presentation of the f)nancial report. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basfs for our audit opinion. 

Butler Settioeri (Audit)' Pty ltd 
A.C.N. 112 942 373 28 

Registei·ed Company Auditor Number 289109 

Lictbility limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 

Chartered 
Accountants 
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I 

z 

Un'if 16, First Floor 
Spec:trunJ Offices 
1 00 Railway Road 
(Cnr Hdy Street). 
Svbic\co WA 6008 

Locked Bdg 18 
Subi€;lto WA 6904 
Austr[!lia 

Phone: (oa) 6389 5222 
Fdx: (08) 6389 $255 
Enioib trtoil@bollerseltlneri.com.ou 

DireCtors: 
Colin Butler 
FCA 

Paul Chabrel 
FCA 

Lucy Gardner 
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www;butlersetiinei·i.com.au 



In conductl~Jg owr audit, we have complied with the independence r$quir~?rnenl$ of tile 
Australian professional accounting bodies. ·· 

Auditor's Opinion 

hi our opinion, the financial report of 'The Transport Workers' Union of Australia, 
Western Australian Branch Teddy 13ear Appeal Trust Account, gives a true and fair 
view of the fund's financial :position as at 31 December 201 o and of its performance 
for tl'le y$ar ended on that qate and complies with Australian Accounting Standards 
{including Australian Accounting Interpretations). 

Basis· of Ac:;couoting 

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statement, 
which describes the basis .of accounting. The financial statement is prepared to provide 
information on the Teddy Bear Appeal Trust. Account and :as a result may not·be .suitable 
for another purpose. 

BUTLERSETIINERI (AUDIT) PTY LTD 

LlJCY P GARONE:!{ 
Director 

Perth 
Date: 25 March 2011 
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TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OFAUSTRALI.A 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

TEDDY BEAR APPEAL TRUSTACCOUNT 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR EN'bED 31DECEIVIBER 2010 

INCOME 
Other income 
Interest income 
Total income 

.EXPENSES 
Donations and costs 

lofal expenses 

DefiCiency of expenditure over income 

20:10 
$ 

3~591 

. {3,591) 

STATEMENT FINANCIAL POSITION 
As: AT 31 DECEIVIBER2010 

ASSETS 
Cash. at baok 

LIABILITIES 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

ACCUMULATED FUNDS 
Accumulated fundS. as at the beginning ofthe year 
surplus for' the year · 
Accumulated funds at the end of the year 
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1. ,511 

5,102 
... (3,$91) 

1,511. 

.2009 
$ 

J .. 
f' 

2,840 

2,840 

.... (2,839) •. 

5,102 

7,941 
(4.~39) 
'5,102 



fRANSPORfWORKERS' UNION OF' AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

tEDDY BEAR APPEAL 'tRllSn" ACCOUNT' 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
31 DECEMBER2010 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SiGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(b) Basis,ofaccountlng 

Tnis finahcialreportis a special purposelinaneial report prepared fcr'usebythe branch 
administering the· TrustAccount The Trustees have determined that the 'Trust Ts not a 
reporting entity. 

The financial. report has been prepared in accordance with th.e reql)irer:nents of the 
·following'Australian.Accounting Standards: 

No other Australian Accounting Standards; Accounting Interpretations .or :other 
-aUthoritatiVe pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board have been 
applied. 

The financiaJ report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic 
costs and does not take into account changing money values or, except Where 
specifically stated;, currentValuation of non"'current assets~ 



OPERATING REPORT .2010 
TRANSPORT WORKERS .UNION (WABRANOHl 

PRINCIPAL Act1vrru:s 

The Principal activities of the lJtlion during the reporting periodweteHo proVide industrial 
and organi&ing services to the members con&istent with thel objects. of the Union ancl 
particularly the object of protecting and improving the 'interest of tl:ie mem bets. 

The Unions principal activities resulted in maintaining andimprol/ing the wages and 
conditions of emplqyment of the membership, particularly for" those members fh · 
collective enterprise agreement$ negotiated bY the: Union, 

There were no significc:mt ,changes in the' nature of the Unions principal :activities during 
the reporting period. · 

FINANCtALAFFAikS: 

There were no significant changes to the Unions financial affairs' ciuring the reporting 
period. · 

. MEMBERSHiP'OFtHeUNrC>N 

The number of persons that were, as ofth:e, 31st December20'1 Or recorcted inthe :register 
as effective members was 1 o,otz, 

The number of persons who were, as of the 3~st ()ecember 2010, employees of the 
reporting unit, including both fuJI-.fime employees and patt~tlme employees was 17. 

RESIGNATION I=R.C>M UNiON 

Cl.aus{3' j1 of ourrulesdetails the right ofa member to resign from the union~ 

11. Resignation from Membership 
. . 

(1J A Member may resign from. Membership by notice 'in writing addressed and 
delivered to the Branch Secretary of the Branqh in which the member is 
enrolled. 

(2) A notice of resignation from Membership takes effect 

~?) if fh~ Member has ceased to be Eligible; 

(i) on the day on which the moticed ls r·ecei'ved by the Union; 

(II') on the day specified in the notice; 

whichever is later; or 
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(b) in any other :case: 

0) at the end or 2 weeks after the notice 'is received by tbe :Branch 
· Secretary; or · 

(liJ on the day speclfied ln ti'le nofice; 

Whichever is later. 

(3} A~y Dues payable by. not paid by a former Member, ln reiC(tion to a period 
before the Member's resignation from the Union took effectcmay be sued for 
and recovE!red in accordance with;rule81 C(sa debt.totheUnioh. · 

(4) A notice cjeHvereci in accordance with sub-rUle t1) Is deemed>to· ha.ve been 
received by the Union wherl it was delivered •. 

(5) A notice ·of resignation that has been receive(;!· by the Union is not ii1Valid onty· 
because ifwas not addressed and delivered Jn accordance with. sub-rule (t), 

(6) A. resignation. fron1 .. ~embership Js. valid, even.·. if it .. was not effected in 
. accordance with this rule, 'if the Member is informed in writing by tbe Union, 
thatfhe resignation has beem ctccepted. 

· SUPERANNUATION FUND TRUSTEES OR DIRECTORS 

James Lawrence McGiveron ;is a birectorofthe TWLJ. Superannuation Fund 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT 

The narne of each person Who was a mernber of the Committee of Management ofthe 
reporting unit during the finanCial year ended 31st :oecember 201'0; ,and the J>eriod' for 
Which he or she held such a posifion during thafyeE!r is detailed as follows~ 

Committee Member 
Ray McMillan 
MarkBebich 
Jarnes McGiveron 
Richard Burton 
RobertO uno 
?aulAslan 
John Cain 
John 'Davis 
r:fmothy oaws·on 
Neville Hodgson 
John Johnston 
Michaei.Knowles 
JeffWilliams 
Jenny Davies 
Miqhael McGlveron 
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Period Position Held 
01/0'1/10,- (31/12/10 
01/01/10 .- 31It2/1D 
Ot/01/1 O· .;..:31/12/10 
01/01hto .... 31/12110 
01/01/tO- 31./12/1,0 
01/01/~0'~ 31112/10 
o11b.1/1 o-31IU:2/to 
01/01/1 0'- 31/12/1 0 
Oi/01110 .... 31112/10 
01!01/10 - 31/t.:2l10 
01/0'JI10~ 3'1/1.2/10 
01/01/10 ...... 31/12/tO 
01101110- 31/12/10 
0110'1110· ..... 31/12/10 
01/01/10 - 31/12/10 



Signed: 

Dated this1fday of March 2011 
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TRANSPORT WQRKEiRS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 

WEStERN AOSJ'R.ALIAN BRANcH 

FORTHE .. FINANCIALYEAR ENDED31 OECEMBER'2040 



TRANSPORTWORKERS' UNION OFAUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

STATEMENT AS REQUIRED BY PARAGRAPH 
.265(3)(e) OF THE FAIR WORK (REGISTERED ORGANISATIONS) ACT 2009 

The enclo$ed concise financial .report. has been derived from the fun audited 1inanch:ll 
~~~ . . 

A.s it is only an extract, it cannot be expected to provide CIS full anunder$tanding of the 
financial performance, ·financial position and financial and investing activities of the 
Sraoch CIS the full financiql 'report WOl,lh;l show; 

Further financial information can be obtained from the finanCial report which Js available 
free of charge on requestto tbe branch •. 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

INDE;X TO CONC]SE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FINANCIAl.. YEAR ENDED 31 :oECEMBER2il10 

1. Committee of Management's Statement 

2, Independent Audit Report 

3. Income statement 

4. Balance'SheE:)t 

5. Statement of Changes in Equity 

6.. dash Flow Statement 

'7. Notes to .and forming part ofthe Financial· Accounts 

8, Analysis of Financial Performance and Position Schedule 

9. w·age Recoupment Trust Account 
~·Income Stateliieht and Balance She~t 
'" Statement of Receipts :and Payments· 
- Notes to and forming part of the Finahdi.al Accounts 

10. Operating Report 
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COMMittE!: 0~ MANAGEMENT STATEMENT 

In actootdance these are resolutions passed by the committee of management of the Western Australian 
Branch of the IWU>an<:l that the resolutions passed relate to the general purpose financial report ofthe 
WA Branch of the TWU for the financial year ended q1 51 December 201'() passed at theit meeting on 24111 

March 2011, in the opinion of the committee :of management: 

a) 

p) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

the' financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards; 

the financial statements and notes comply With the reporting guidelines of the General Manager 
,of Fair Work Australia; ' 

the financH:ll statemenls and notes give' a true and fair view of the financial performance, financial 
position and cash flows of the repOrting unit for the financial year to which they relate; 

tht=m:~ are rec:~sohabJe grounds to believe thaUhe reporting unit Will be abl€l to pay its,d€lbts as ~nd 
when they'become due and payable; a no ' , ·. · 
during the financial period ended 31: December 201'0 and since the: end of the 2010 year: 

.(i} 

(ii). 

(iii). 

(iv). 

{vi)~ 

meetings of the con1miUee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules ofa branch concerned; a.nd 
the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules 
of the organisation. including the rules of a branch concerned; and 
the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and mair'ltained in accordance 
wifiJ the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the Fair Work {Registered 
Org;:Jnisatlons) Act 2009; and 

. where the Qrganisation consists of 2 or more reporting units. the 'financi~l records :of the' 
reporting unit have been kept, as far as practicable, in a consistent manner to ·each ofthe 
other reporting units of the organisation; and 
the information sOUght in any request of a member of the reporting unit or a Registraf' 
duly made under section 2.72 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations): Act 2009 has 
been furnished to the member or :Registrar; and 
there has been compliance with any order for inspection of financial records made by the. 
Commission under section 273 of the Fair Work( Registered Organisations) Act 2009, 

f) in n31atiOn to recovery of :Wages activity: 

(i). 

(ii). 

Oii). 

{iv). 

(v). 

the financial report on recovE:Jry of wages activity has been fairly and aq::urately preP.ared 
in accordance with the requirements of the reporting guidelines of the General Manager 
of Fair Work Australia; and · 
tile committee of management caused the auditor' to include in the scope of the audit 
rE!qulred Under subsection 257(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
all recovery of wages activity by the teporting unit in which revenues has been ,deriVed for 
. the financial year in respect of such activity; and 
no fees or reimbursements of expenses in relation to the recovery of wages activity or 
donatiOns Or other cohtributions Were deducted ftom moneys recovered from employers 
on 'behalf of workers other than reported in the financial report on ;recOVe~y of Wages 
aothlity and the notes to the financial statements; and · 
that prior to engaging in any recovery of wages activity; th~ organisS:ltion has disClosed tp 
members b:y way of written policy all fees to be charged or reimbursement of expenses 
required for recovery of wages activity, and :any likely request for donations or othBr 
contributions in acting for a worker ilt recovery of wages 'activity: and 
no fees or reimbursements of expenses in relation to recovery of Wages activity ot 
dqnations or other conttlbufions were deducted from rooMys reeovered from employe.rs 
on behalf of workers until distributions of recovered money were made to the worl<ers; 
and 
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g) that in accordance with Section 26!5(2) pfthE:! FairWork (Registered Orgatlisations)Act 
2009 the Western. Australian Branch 6flhe rwu committee of management resolves that a 
concise report is to be provided to fhe members and shoUld a member request: a copy of the 
fUll. report a:ncl auqltor's report one is to be:ptovided to them, 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE 
rRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AU$TRALIAWESTERN 
AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

Report on the Concise Financial Report 

The accotnpaiiyin_g .concise financial report of Transport Workers;. Uh!on of 
Australla, We.stem. Ausftalian Branch comprlse_s the statem$nt offinancial position 
a13 af 31 Dece_niber 2010 tbe sta.terne!it of eomprehi;msive:income, $1l:itement o{ 
changes ln equity and statement ofcash fk>W$ fOr the yearthen ended and related 
notes, derived from the audited financial report .of Transport Workers' ·union of 
Australia; Western Australian Branch for the year ended 31 D_ecemher 201 o· and 
the discuss{on: aM an;;~[ysfs. Tf:ie concise financial report does not contain all tM 
dfsolos~Jte required by Austr!Oilian Accounting Stahdards, 

Branch ,Committee of Managemf:lnts' ResponsibilitY for the Cdncise 
t=rnanci.ai Report 

The rne!)lbe(s of the 1:3r;;~no!:l Corn:mittee of M.anagem$nt are responslble for the 
preparation ant{ presentation of the concise financial report in acoord!;ince with: 
Australian Accounting Standards MSB 1039: Concise Financial Reports. This · 
;Responsibility :includeS' establishing and ma'intalning internal control relevant to 
ihe preparation afthe, concise fiMarrdal report; selecting and applying appropriate 
·acooOnling poJJcl~s; atJd mal<in!:J. acc()untrrig ~stlroate$ tnaf are reasonable hi fhe 
oirc.umst~n'()es; ·· · · · -

Auditor's Responsibility 

our responsibility is to expre$s an opinion on the concise -financial' report based 
on our aucUt We have qqnducted an lntJependent audit, lit aQcotdance Witl1 
AustraUan Auditing Standards, ofthe financi;ll :teport of Transport Workers' Union 
of Australia, Western Australian Branch for the year ended 31 December 2010. 
our audit report- on the finanCial report for the year was signed on the 251

h of 
March 2011 and was n9t subject ,to any rnoditicafibn. The .Australian A\.lditing 
Staod~tdl::> tequife that we comply With relev;;~nt ethical requirements refatihg ·to 
audit engagements and plan and perform ·the audit to obtain reasonatile 
assurance whetherthefinancial report isfreefrom material misstatement. 

Ol.lr Procedures In respect of the concise financial teiport. inch.icled testing that the 
information Included ·in the concise financial report is d~rived from, and is 
consistent with,. the financial report for the year, and examination on a test basis, 
of evidence sqpporting the amounts, discussion and analysis, and other 
disclosures which were not directly derived from the financial report for the year. 
Thes_e procedures havE;J been undertaken to 'form an bpihioh whether; h1 all 
m::)terial respects, the conc[se finand;;~l report complies with ACcounting Sta·ndards 
AASB 1039: Concise Pinandar Reports. 

We believe that the audit evidence· we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Butler Seitineri (Audit) Pty Lt~ 
A.C.N. 11,2 942 373 

Registered Con:tpany AudlJor Number 2891 09 

Liahility limited by a scheme oppt(.wed under Professional Stcmdords Legislation 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Unit 16, mrst Pfoor 
Spectrum Offices 
100 Roi I way Road 
{Cnr Hoy Street) 
Subid¢0 WA 6008 

Locked Bag 18 
Sobiat:o WA 6904 
Australia 

Phone: (08) 6389 5222 
Fax: (08) 6389 !i255 
Email: n1ail@butlerseltineri.com.au 

Directors: 
C<ilin Butler 
FCA 

Paul Chaine! 
FCA 

lucy Gardnea· 
CA 

www.butler·seHtnefi.com.au 



lnt.lependence 

Jn 'GOnductihg our audit; we have complied with the independence requirements of the 
Austtali:;~J::t professional accounting bodies. 

A~tditor's Opinkm on the Concise Finahqial Report 

rn our opinion, the concise financial report, Jhcluding the discussion and analysis of 
Transport Workers' Union, Western Australian Branch for the year ended 31 December 
201:0 complies with Australian Accounting' Standards AASB 1039: concise Financial 
Reports., 

BUTLER SETTINERI :(AUDIT) PTY LTD 

L_2-_····~·:~_ ,-<-
,-:,,_·v--~~~ 

"'!' . 

LUCY ·p GARDNER 
Directo'r 

Perth 
Date 25 March 20:11 
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TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

'INCOME STATEMENt 
FQRTHEYEARENDED 31 DECEMBER'2010 

Revenue from operations 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 

Impairment expense 

Other expenses 'from ordinary activities 

Operating $urplus 

· Other comprehensive income 

Other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive income attributable 
to members 

NOTE 

3 

2010 
$ 

{99,983) 

(55A35) 

(3,678,782) 

216,340. 

216,340' 

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report 
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2009 
$ 

3,856,.109 

(73,320) 

.688,943 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF' AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

:BALANCE SHEET 
ASAT31 DECEMBE.R'2010 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash pnd Gash equivalents 
"Trade and other teceivables 
Prepaid expenses 

NONCURRENTASSEts HELD'FORSALE 
Property 

Total 'Current Assets 

NON CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equipment 
lnVe$frnE1til propE1rtY 

Total Non CurrentAssets 

TOTAl ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
· Trade and other payables 
Provisions 

Total Current Liabilities 

.NON Cl.JRRENT LIABILITIES 
. Provisions 

Total N<>n Current Liabilities 

'TOTAL LIABILITIES 

TQTAL:NET ASSETS 

.MEIIJIBERS' FUNDS & RSSERVES 

.Accumulated funds 
Asset revaluation reserve 

2010 
$ 

4.697,36'6 
84,026 
17,27:2' 

680,000' 

... 5!44&,653 

.. 2.0$6;74~ 

.. 7,535,402 c 

343.,185 
3&1,556 

744.741 

9;222 

.... ·9,222 

733,963:, 

6,801;439 

5,590,747 
·~· .• 210,'692 
6,801,439 

the accompanying notes form part of this financial report. 
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.2009 
$ 

'5,053,644 
82,(302 

7.,1335 

5,1441081 

5,144,081 

7,t87,528 .. 

23(),270 
366,159 

602,429. 

······· .... 602,.429 

6,585;099 

5,374,407' 
.. . 1 ,2t(),692 

6,585,099 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRAUA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20.10 

201:0 

Total equityatthe beginning of the: year 

Total comprehensive incomedor the. year 

Total equity at the end of the year 

Retained 
earnings 

$ 

5,374,fl-07 

216;340 

•. 5;590,747 .. 

Retained 
earnings 

2009 $' 

Total equity atthe beginning offhe year 4.;685,464 

Total comprebensive income for the· year '688;943 

TotaJ equity at the end oftheyear 5,374,407 

Retaintld 
reserve 

$ 

1,210.,692 

1.,'210,692 . 

Retained 
reserve 

$ 

1,192,450 

'18;242 

. 1,210,692 

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report. 
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Total 
$ 

. 6,585;099 

216;,340 

6,801;439. 

'Total. 
$ 

5.;817,914 

707;185 

6,585;099 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

.CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Mernbership receipts 
'Interest received 
Other income 
Sustentation fees paid 
'Payments to suppliers· and employees 

Net cash provided from ()perating activities 

CASH FLOWS· FROM INVESTING:. 
ACTIVITIES 

Payment for plant & equipment 
Payment for investment property 
P.roceeds orr sale 6f plant & equipment 

Net cash used 'in investing activities 

Net (decrease)/increase In cash· held 
Cash at the 'beginning of the financial: year 

Cash at the end of the financial year 

2010' 
$ 

3·,605,554 
231;319 
248,958 

(362,334) 
{3; 194,353) 

. 5291144 . 

(941.,383) 

25,950 

.. (91:5;433) . 

(386,289) 
5;053,644 

-4,667 ;355 . 

The accompanying notes form part of thts financial report. 
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.2009 
$ 

3,511,131 
.·233,390 
152,859 

(348,181) 
(2,68t,256) 

867,943 

(235,565). 
56,364 

('179,201} ..•. 

'688,742 
4i364,902 

5;053,644 



N¢TE1 

TRANSPORTWORKE.RS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES 1'0 AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
FOR l'H!: YeAR ENDED 31 DeCeMBER 201 0 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POL.ICIES 

This concise financial report relates to the transport Workers' Union of Australia, Western 
Australian Branch for the year ended 31 December 20 ro. The accounting policies adopted 
have be err consistently applied to all years, 'presented. 

NOTE2 INFbRMAfiON TO BE PROViDED TO MEMBERS OR REGISTRAR . 

In accordance with the requirements orthe Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act 2b09, 
the attention of members is drawn to the ·provisioos of sUb"seoUons (1J,. (2} and {3) 'of 
Section 272, 

272(1} (Application for Information) A member of a reporting unit or a 'Registrar, maY' 
apply to the reporting uhiffOr speCified' prescribed :information in relation to the reporting tu:Jit 
to be made available to the: person making the application. 

272(2). {Form of Application) ·rhe application must be Jn writing a.nd must specify'the 
periodwithinwhich, and the,ma.nner in which, the information is to be ma.de a.v::tilaole. The 
:period must not be less than 14 days after the applica.tior:rls ,given'to the reporting unit 

272(3) (Compliance) A reporting unit must 'comply with ,the application made under 
subsection {1'), 

· NOTE 3 · REVENUE 

Membership subscriptions 
Initial entrance fees 

Federal Committee expenses reimbursement 
Super Fund Director reimbursement 
Specific grant income.,_ Bluecard development. 

Advertising and sponsorship 
IMterest received 

Sundry income 

Total operating revenue 

2010 
$ 

3,607,241 
16,089 

10;693 
119,J32 

2,.6'10 

41.;750 
21t(,9BO 

37.459 

..... 4,050,.540 

2009 
$ 

3,468,039 
13.,944 

28,148 
114"657 

1,025 

24;150 
166,199 

64,955 

3,856.,109 .. 



NOTE4 

'TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
- WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
'FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER201_0 

SEGMENT INFORMAtiON 

The brancH, which is a ·division of the Transport Workers· Union of Australia, operates 
exclusively 'in Western Australia. 

S\.JBSEQOENT EVENTS 

Subsequent. to 31 December 2010, settlement on the sale of the property ,at Karratha which 
is classifred as held for sale occurred. 

'Other than the above, there are no significant events arising between the reporting date and 
the date lhat this report is signed which would have a material effect on the' reading ot 
understanding of this fir:Jancialteport -
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TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH . 

REPORT TO MEMBERS 
ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION 

Financial Performance 

The Western Australian Branch of ,the Transport Workers Union produced ·an operating 
surplus of $216,340 for the year ended 3·1 December 201 o, a decrease of $472,603 on the 
2009 result 

Revenue 

Revenue from branch O()erating activities has increased by $1:94,431 fortheyearended 31 
December 2010. 

The predominant contributors to the increased revenue are the Increase· in membership 
subscriptions and interest received. 

Expenditure 

·Operating expenditure for the year ended 31 December 2010 totalled $3,834,200 which has 
increased by $96! ,034; This represents a 21% 'increase· from the 2009 year, 

The main: areas ofexpenditur'e contributing to the !increases are as follows: 

• Donations 
• North West costs such as extra travel, accommodation & printing 
• Wages and Salaries (executive) 
• Legal Costs 

·Financial Position 

During the 31 December 2010 year, the Western Australian Branch of the Union improved 
its net asset position by alrnost a quarter of a million dollars, ·· 

The 'increase in net assets relates to the operating surplus generated during the- 201 0 year, 
The debt to eqUity ratio is 1~9 (2009: 1 ~{2) · · · 

Cash flows 

The cash outflow exceeded thE? cash inflow for the year by $'386;289 (2009: inflow 
$688,742), be-Ing $529; 144 net infloW from operating: activities (2009: $867,943) and a net 
cash outflow from investing activities 'Of $915;433 (2009: $179,:201). · 

Equity 
The change in equity for the year related to operaftng activities. 

1.1 



T:RANSPORf-WORKERS' UNioN OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRAliAN BRANCH 

WAGE RECOUPMENT TRUST ACCOlJNT 

INCOME STATEMENt· 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED '31 DECEMBER 2010 

INCOME 

Trust receipts 
Interest received 

EXPENSES 

Bank fees 
lrust:payments, wages recovered& admin charges: 

Deficiency of expenditure over Income 

ASSETS 
Cash at Bank 

L.IABILITlES 
Unclaimed monies· 

. ;BALANCE SHEEt 
AS AT:31 DECEMBER 2010 

Amount payable ·due to deposit error 

NETASSEl'S 

ACCUMULATED FUNDS 
Accumulated funds altl"mbeginnfng effhe year 
DefiCiency of expenditure over income tor the year 
Accllmlllated fUnds at the end offhe year 

201'0 
$ 

2 
1,000 

(2) 

l,458 

893 

565 

567 
. (2): 

56f3 .. 

2009 
$ 

836. 

1,460 

893' 
.;; 

567 

567 

Cash funds are held rn an interest bearfng account at th.e Cdrrrmonwealth Bank or Australia. 
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STATEMENTS OF'RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS'FOR 
RECOVERYOFWAGES ACTIVITY 

CASH BASIS. 
FOR THEi YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 

(Prepared on a 'Cash Basis} 

Cash assets in respect of recovered 
money at the beginning ofthe year 

Receipts 
Amounts recovered from employers 
Interest teceived on recovered ·money 

Total receipts 

Payments 
Deductions of amounts due in respect of 
membership for: 

- 1.2 months or less 
-.greater than 12 months 

Deductions or donations or other 
contributions to accounts or funds of: 

- the reporting unit 

- another reporting unit of the organisation 

.;. name of other entity 

Oeductions of .fees charged or expense 
reimbursements to reporting unit 

Distributed to workers as recovered wages 

Total payments 

Cash assets in respect of recovered 
money at the end of the year 

Wages recouped in the year related to 1 worket· (2009: 1 worker}. 

2010 
$ 

1,460 

1,000 

2,460 

2 

l,OQO 

. ·.1,002 

1,458 . 

Aggregate recouped wages payable to work:ers but not yet aistributed as at 31 December 
2010 amount to $NIL 
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2009 
$ 

1,460 

836 

2;296. 

836 

836 

1,460. 



TRANSPORT WORKERS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

WAGE RECOUPMENtTRUSTACCOUNT 

NOTESTO tHE :FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
31 DECEMBER 2()10 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF' SIGNIFICANt ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(a} Basis of;accounthig 

This. financial'·report is a special purpose financial report, prepared for. use by: the . br:anch 
administering the Trust The Trustees have determined'that the Trust is not a reporting 
entity" 

The financialrf}port has been prepared in ;accordance with tbe .requirements ofthe following 
Australiarr Accounting Standards: 

AASB 1031 Materiality 

No other Australian Accounting Standards, Accounting .lnterpret;:~tions or other authoritative 
pronouncements of the. Australian, Accounting Standards Board have been applied, 

The financial report has been prepared on both accruals basis and a cash basis and is 
based on historic costs and does not take into account changing money values or, ·eXcept 
where .specifically stated, currentvaluation ofnonwcurrent assets'. 
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OPERA fii\IG REPORT 2010 
TRANSPORT WORKERS UNION (WABRANCH) 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 

The Principal activities of the Union during the reporting period were to provide 
industrial and organising services to the members consistent with 'the objects of the 
Union and particularly the object ·Of protecting 'and .improving the interest of the 
members. 

The Onions principal activities resUlted in maintaining and improving the wages and 
conditions of employment of the membership, particularly for those members in 
collective enterprise agreements :negotiated by the Union. 

There W(?re no significant changes in the nature of the Unions principal, ,activities 
during the reporting period. 

FINANCIAL AFFAIRS 

There were no significant changes to the Unions financial affairs during the reporting 
period. 

MEMBERSHIP OF:THE UNION 

The r1l.trnber of persons that were, as. :of the, 31 51 December 201 0,. recorded in the 
register as effective members was 1 o,o 17. 

EMPLOYEES OFTHE UNION 

·The number of persons who were, as of the 31st December 2010, employees of the 
reporting unit, including both fuH~time employees and part-time employees was 17, 

RESIGNATION FROM UNION 

Clause 1'1 of our rules, details the right of a member to resign from the l,Hlion: 

11. Resignation :trotn Membership 
.. · 

(1) A Member may resign from Membership by notice in writing addressed 
and delivered to the Branch S'ecretary of the Branch in which the member 
is enrolled. 

(,2) A nntic.e of resignation from Membership takes effect: 

(a)' if thH Member has ce_ased to be Eligible; 

(i) on. the day on which the noticed is received by the Union; 
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\3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(II) on the day specified in the notice; 

whichever is later; or 

(b) in any other case: 

(i) at the end of 2 weeks after the notice is received by the Branch 
Secretary; or · 

(ii:) on the daY specified in ,the notice; 

whichever is later. 

Any Dues payable by not paid by a former Member, ih relation to a period 
before the Member'sxesighationfrom the:Uhioh took effect, maybe sued 
for and recovered,il1 accordance with role 81 as a deottothe Union. 

A notice delivered in accordance With sub-rule {1) is deemed to have been 
received by the Union when itwas delivered. · · 

A notice of resignation that has been received by the Union is not invalid 
only becaUse it was not addressed and delivered in accordance with sob .. 
rule (1 ). 

A resignation from Membership is valid, even if it was ,not effected ;in 
accordance with this rule, if the Member is tnformed in writing by the 
Union thattfle, resignation has been accepted. · · 

SUPERANNUATION FUND TRUSTEES OR DIRECTORS 

.!James Lawrence McGiveron is a Director of the TWU Superannuation Fund 

.COMMITTEE OF:MANAGEMENT 

The name of each person who was a member of.the Committee of Management of 
the reporting unit during the financial year ended 31st December 2010, and the 
period for which he or she held such a position during that year .is detailed as 
follows: 

Committee Member 
Ray McMillan 
Mark 8ebich 
James McGiveron 
Richard Burton 
Robert :Dunn 
Pcllll Asian 
JohnCaitJ 
John Davis 
Timothy Dawson 
Nevilfe Hodgson 
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Period Position Held. · 
01./01/10 ~ 31/1.2/10 
01/01/10-31/12/10 
01/01./10 ~ 31/12/10 
otto1/to ~ 31/12/1 o 
01/01/to ~ 31/12/1 o 
01/01/10 - 31112/1 0 
01/01110-31/12/10 
01/01/10-31112/10 
01/01/10-31112/10 
01/01!10 ~ 31/12/10 



John Johnston 
Michael Knowles 
Jeff Williams 
Jenny Davies 
Michael McGiveron 

Signed: 

Dated tbis£'fday ot' March ,2011 
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01/01/10- 31/12/10 
01/01/10-31/12/10 
01/01/10-31/12/10 
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